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MISSION

Asamblea de Cooperacion por la Paz is a
secular, non-profit NGO independent of any
political affiliation. It defends democratic
values from a social and economic justice
viewpoint and has been firmly committed
to pacifism, tolerance and dialogue from its
beginnings in 1990.

We support democratic, progressive civil
society in developing countries by generating
local organisation, fostering citizen participation
and seeking alternatives to achieve fairer and
more democratic societies in which the benefits
of development are more equitably distributed,
enabling local agents to play the central role.

In the educational field, Asamblea de
Cooperacién por la Paz is undertaking
work and studies aimed at supporting and
developing peace education and awareness-
raising activities.

Our goals include fostering tolerance,
solidarity, and interculturality while combating
racism and xenophobia so that our society can
take an active role in defending human rights.

VISION

We champion peace, democratic reform
processes and the pursuit of dialogue, helping
to raise domestic and international public

awareness to ensure that conflict-prevention
measures are implemented and international
organisations step in on the basis of legitimate
humanitarian intervention when required to
defend fundamental human rights.

We aim to raise the awareness of European
society to enable it to demand that its political
representatives take action to defend these
essential human rights.

We will help to strengthen citizen, trade union,
professional and women’s organisations and
the management, administration, and financial
viability of the cooperative movement as key
players in developing countries.

We will create spaces for dialogue and
reflection between government agencies and
social organisations.

We will promote the social integration of the
most underprivileged groups and work with
those who seek social transformation and are
dissatisfied with restrictions on freedom and
social injustice.

We will defend public, collective and social
organisations, infrastructures and services,
working to strengthen public healthcare and
education (to promote the participation of
parents, teachers, and students) and improving
citizens’ access to basic services such as
decent housing, drinking water, transport and
employment. We will also support participatory
self-build housing processes, and foster water
conservation and distribution projects. We will
back “globalisation” of citizens’ rights.



We will champion the role of women’s
organisations as key players in development.
We will highlight the need for protection of
environmental resources and its compatibility
with development.

AND VALUES

Here at Asamblea de Cooperacion por la
Paz (ACPP), we intended to embody the main
values that drive our work in our name.

On the one hand, Cooperation with
developing countries to foster gender equity and
sustainable development, while strengthening
the associative fabric of their societies so
that they can get to grips with development.
Accordingly, we do not indulge in handouts and
refrain from instrumentalising the aid.

And on the other, Peace. From its very
beginnings as an outcome of the pacifist
demonstrations against the first Gulf war,
ACPP’s activity has been marked by a desire
for peace and the conviction that the use of
violence can only be justified as a last resort to
prevent genocide and/or collective violations of
basic human rights.

Besides these two core values, ACPP also
focuses its actions on equity in the distribution
of resources, progressive political orientation
aimed at sustainable and environmentally-
friendly development, the fight against poverty
and working for gender equality.

In our efforts to change North-South relations,
we are committed to working on both sides
of the equation and champion the values
of tolerance, coexistence, interculturality and
solidarity through our Social Action and
Development Education projects.

THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

The following people comprise the Board of
Directors elected at the General Assembly held
on 26 June 2021:

Chairperson: Mercedes de Castro Lopez-
Villarino

Vice-chairperson: Sofia Bernardo Rédenas
Secretary: Victoria Barrero Juan

Treasurer: Jesus Blanco Sanchez

Members of the Board: José Carlos Ceballos
Gomez; Vicente Gomez Aldea; Paloma del
Hoyo Sevulla; Pablo Minguez Lara; Ma Angeles
Martinez Felipe; Luis Villapun Pérez.
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Once again, it is time to take stock of the
extensive and varied work carried out by
Asamblea de Cooperacion por la Paz over
the last reporting period. And, once again,
we cannot avoid mentioning the disturbing
contexts in which we have carried it out.

All the territories and countries in which we
operate have been impacted by numerous
outbreaks of violence. These events darken
the horizon of hope and point to the birth of a
radically different world from the one we knew,
and it is already here.

We have been living and working for several
years in a situation of polycrisis which, far
from improving, has only worsened. In the
past twelve months we have seen an alarming
world-wide escalation of armed conflicts in
some cases reaching unprecedented levels
of brutality, driving or driven a voracious
militarism.

We are witnessing the discredit of an
international framework originally built to
ensure peaceful coexistence on the planet
but which has now lost credibility in the eyes
of a large part of the world’s inhabitants, who
look on in disbelief at its uselessness, its
ineffectiveness, and the double standards

Renewing commitment on a daily basis is the best
way to sustain hope

Luis Garcia Montero

it applies. Democracies around the world
are weakening under attack from extremist
positions in a polarized world in which
misinformation, disaffection from politics and
trivialisation of the ideas and values that
have sustained our society for decades are
leaving us bereft of reference points. We have
continued to suffer the consequences of a
climate emergency for which the necessary
and urgent measures are not being taken, and
we have stood by and watched as millions of
people have had to leave their homes to
flee natural and man-made disasters. It is clear
that the system itself is suffering a global
crisis, and at the moment there seems to be
no alternative.

Once again, these multifarious faces of
violence, in spite of their global impact, affect
the impoverished countries of the Global South
and people marginalised by the system in an
especially brutal manner.

In this context, the only thing that
gives us hope is the conviction that our
daily work is meaningful, that the ongoing
collective struggle changes things, that every
day impacts the lives of the people and
communities with whom we work.
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Only a few of the numerous day-to-day efforts
that we have undertaken and accomplished
can be mentioned here.

Although we will devote specific time to this
issue at the General Assembly, it is inevitable
to begin this report by focusing on Palestine,
a territory closely linked to the origins of our
organisation. And we must begin by paying
tribute to the local organisations with which we
have been working for so many years and to
the efforts of all our colleagues who form part
of them and who have risen every morning,
amidst the inhuman tragedy in which they and
their people are immersed, to keep on working
with unflagging determination and commitment.

Since Hamas’ horrific attack against the
Israeli civilian population -which ACPP
condemned immediately— the State of Israel
has continued to escalate the degree of
violence and brutality in the Gaza Strip to
unbearable, turning it into a human graveyard
reduced to rubble, an uninhabitable wasteland
where a self-proclaimed democratic state
is using starvation as a weapon of mass
destruction against an exhausted population.
At the same time, the occupation is advancing
in the West Bank with a serious increase in
harassment by lIsraeli settlers and the army
itself, forced displacement, arbitrary arrests,
growing restrictions on movement and the
destruction of basic services. Whichever way
you look at it there is not the slightest
doubt that the Israeli Government is waging a
genocidal colonial war against the civilian
population on a daily basis, with flagrant
violation of human rights and international
humanitarian law. Meanwhile, Western leaders
have not had the courage to condemn the
perpetrators with the firmness and unanimity
the events require or to force an immediate
ceasefire. However, certain countries are
taking steps that will hopefully mark the
beginning of the end of the “exceptional status”
that Israel has enjoyed in its international
relations despite the Palestinian issue and its
apartheid policy.

The case brought by South Africa before
the International Court of Justice to have Israel
investigated for genocide with the explicit
support of Spain, or Spain’s recognition of
the Palestinian State —with which, along with
Ireland and Norway, it joins the 142 countries
that had already done so- are necessary but
insufficient political measures. We will have
to wait and see if Joseph Biden’s plan for

a ceasefire in Gaza materialises and if the
conference that Spain is promoting contributes
to achieve peace.

During this time, ACPP has continued to
work alongside our local partners to keep
the projects that support the Palestinian
resistance on the West Bank alive and to
deliver aid to the population of Gaza, initially
to those caught by surprise on the West Bank
and, as the weeks went by, to those trapped
in the Gaza Strip. We have received support
from private donors, institutions, schools,
associations and other groups that have
organised fundraising events throughout our
Emergencia Gaza campaign, and we have
been able to distribute fresh food, hot meals,
water, warm clothing, latrines in refugee
camps and cash transfers through our partner
organisations in the Gaza Strip using a tool
created for this purpose.

As members of the Palestinian NGDO
umbrella group we have also engaged in
an intense political advocacy campaign
in Spain from the very beginning of the
conflict. All parties involved have worked
extremely hard to build an internal consensus,
managing to put their nuanced political
differences aside, achieving approval of
a non-binding motion in the Spanish
Congress. The motion demands a negotiated
solution that leads to a peace process,
an immediate and permanent ceasefire,
sufficient and sustained humanitarian access
to occupied Palestinian territory —especially
the Gaza Strip—, respect for international
humanitarian law and human rights and an
end to arms trade with Israel. We also form
part of the nation-wide Libertad para
Palestina platform, created in recent months
with the participation of class-based unions,
political parties and social movements. We
have already organised several advocacy and
awareness-raising events with this platform.

Finally, | would like to mention the
extreme difficulties that ACPP and all the
international organisations present on
the ground are encountering to maintain our
presence there.

Israel’s visa ban that directly affects our
personnel is a cause of great concern and
uncertainty about how we will be able to
continue our operations in Palestine. Our
presence is seriously endangered, especially
in view of the latest political gestures from the
Government of Spain.



But violence is not exercised exclusively
through its maximum expression, war.
Xenophobia, fuelled by political structures
in the Dominican Republic and Tunisia,
restrictions on the exercise of first- and
second-generation rights and on the
achievements of the feminist movement in
El Salvador, or the risk of setbacks in gender
equality in Senegal in the context of demands
for national sovereignty and indigenous
cultural values, the continual overcrowding
of refugee camps due to climate change
or neighbouring armed conflicts in Niger, the
rise of hate speech and of reactionary
scenarios in Europe... These are just a
few of the numerous manifestations of
violence perpetrated against the peoples of
the countries where we work with our local
partners.

Over the past twelve months we have
continued to identify and launch projects in all
these contexts with day-to-day commitment
to support the struggles of groups
that suffer from these and similar
conditions, seeking together ways to
address their causes, methods to defend
their rights against hostile and repressive
governments, and means to manage care.

Not to mention taking care of ourselves.
International organisations are being
singled out as unwanted, inconvenient
and disruptive foreign agents in more
and more contexts. The case of Israel, in
fact, is by no means unique. As we have
reported elsewhere, the Government of El
Salvador is increasing the pressure to restrict
freedom of movement not only of Salvadoran
organisations but also of international bodies
that channel solidarity funds to support the
formers’ work. Along the same lines, the
Tunisian Government has begun to apply
the law restrictively with the aim of drastically
reducing the presence of international NGDOs
in the country and criminalising all domestic
and international organisations that, like
us, work with undocumented migrants,
threatening to shut down and expel us.

And all this is occurring without the
slightest response from the European Union.
Furthermore, the recently-approved European
Pact on Migration and Asylum legalises
the most serious Vviolations against
migrants and their fundamental rights in
European territory, and implicitly enables
the European Union to avoid holding the

perpetrators of these violations accountable in
third countries to which it externalises borders.
Consequently, in recent months we have also
been busy reviewing our field security plans
and organising an internal working group
focused on the protection of human rights
defenders (natural and legal persons) and
self-protection. This group will be responsible
for ensuring appropriate training and for
analysing protection schemes in contexts that
could require them. Unfortunately, it seems that
these aspects are going to be one of ACPP’s
central concerns in the immediate future.

The recent European elections have only
confirmed what we already knew: the advance
of reactionary forces in Europe seems
unstoppable. The far right is currently
the leading political force in France and
ltaly, the second in Germany and the third
in Spain. In the autonomous regions co-
governed by the extreme right, we are
seeing —-among other signs of reactionary
activity— a rapid deterioration of public
education and healthcare, enactment of clean-
slate laws, criminalisation of dissent from
heteronormative and patriarchal sectors, the
rise of political violence and hate speech
and deterioration of coexistence and
peace.

Consequently, in recent times we have
taken significant steps in  the field
of communication with a clear goal:
combating hate speech. The Coémplices
campaign represents one of these steps.
This campaign has evolved over the last
few months, complementing the digital tool
from which it started, fostering guerrilla
communication schemes and awareness-
raising measures. It is specifically designed
to catch the attention of young people
and to learn about and analyse their
activism and militancy activity. This is an
essential approach if we want to understand
and counteract the dramatic disinformation
and highly alarming influence to which they are
subjected on the social media. At the same
time, we must also continue to be an active,
up-to-date organisation and to ensure
generational renewal and recycling of our
social base, just one more task on our long
homework list!

We are also exploring innovative
methods that return the concept of peace
to the centre of our interventions in the
areas of education and social intervention.

TAKING STOCK
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Thus, we continue to train our personnel in
peace-building and culture-based methods
such as restorative practices and continue
to foster peace-making and conflict
resolution processes in public schools.
Peace —understood as the result of peaceful,
fair and inclusive societies that are free from
fear and violence- is one of the five pillars of
the 2030 Agenda. Hence, we have developed
projects aimed at reducing all forms of
violence and/or discrimination (racial, cultural,
gender-based, etc.) including hate speech
and bullying.

However, this work, which defines us as
educational agents and is of vital importance,
continues to encounter obstacles in its path.
To an ever-increasing degree the Spanish
Official Development Assistance (ODA)
institutions are neglecting the pursuit
of critical thinking and the values of a
culture of peace in the field of Global
Citizenship Education, causing us serious
problems to obtain funding for our educational
projects through conventional Education for
Development calls.

While the acceleration of democratic decline
is becoming more and more evident worldwide,
one of the tools that can most effectively
counteract it —the cooperation policy of
donor countries led by the European Union
and its Member States - is stagnating.
What should be a strong commitment to
a solid and supportive cooperation policy
capable of transforming causes while reducing
people’s suffering, has become a geostrategic
instrument serving other interests, a situation
that undermines Europe’s credibility worldwide.
They are supporting fewer and fewer NGDOs,
taking an increasingly business-oriented and
market-based approach. This model fosters
outsourcing, depoliticisation of local
civil society and impoverishment of the
diversity of Europe’s social fabric.

Preliminary data from the Development
Assistance Committee (DAC) for 2023 indicate
that funding is increasing, although at the
expense of support for Ukraine, which
far exceeds the funding allocated to the
entire Sub-Saharan Africa or to all other
humanitarian action. The state coordinator
(La Coordinadora) also denounces the
weakness and inadequacy of the Spanish
cooperation contribution that remains steady
at 0.24% of GNI, well below the budget
commitment assumed to reach 0.34% in

2023. Spain is thus moving away from
the average for DAC countries, which now
reaches 0.37%. The situation is dramatic if
we consider the evolution of the financing
of Spanish decentralised cooperation
in those institutions governed by the most
conservative and reactionary parties that
emerged after the elections a year ago.
All this is in stark contrast to the growing civic
commitment of the population to international
solidarity.

In view of this scenario, ACPP has taken an
active part in the political advocacy fostered
by La Coordinadora, although the results for
2024 have been limited due, among other
reasons, to a continuing resolution that extends
the previous year’s budget. We have also been
a key player in the advocacy work conducted
in many of the Spanish autonomous regions,
with important successes in cases such
as Andalusia, where it was able to stop the
Andalusian Government’s intention to cut the
2024 budget for the time being. The internal
working group created to coordinate our
work in the coordinating bodies has done a
good job in supporting these processes.

According to La Coordinadora’s 2023 Sector
Report, taking the income that we obtained
during said year into account, ACPP is one
of the top fifteen Spanish NGDOs. Despite
the enormous difficulties we have faced and
the decline in funding for NGDOs we have
achieved excellent results at the end of the
year, once more increasing both our funding
—and consequently that of our local partners—
and the scale of the projects we carry out.
Notwithstanding the above, our forecasts
indicate that support for our projects
from conventional financing channels will
be significantly reduced in coming years,
precisely because of these difficulties and
general regression, and we are preparing for
this scenario.

We will devote a specific item on the
agenda of our next General Assembly
to providing an in-depth analysis of these
data and perspectives. Finally, we must
not forget to mention the fact that we have
also been taking care of internal processes,
working on identity definition and internal
reinforcement. This process has promoted
dialogue and strategic analysis among the
organisation’s management while launching
a series of working groups and fostering
assessment, lesson learning and socialisation



processes. Likewise, this process is bringing
our funding model into focus, along with our
need to implement sustainability measures in
our relationships with partners and to pursuit
our usefulness and added value as a social
and political movement in the current context.

All these reflections will be extremely useful
for the collective construction of the
new Strategic Framework of Asamblea
de Cooperacion por la Paz in the coming
years. Driven by feminism and necessarily
focused on the redistribution of power and
wealth, this framework will posit Social and

Solidarity Economy as a viable alternative
to an economic system that is unsupportive

and aggressive towards people and the Planet.

Social and technological innovation will be
one of the cross-cutting instruments of our
transformative activity and communication
will be our best tool for connecting with our
social base and society in general. A new
strategic framework will be born in which
PEACE will be the umbrella that encompasses
and explains everything we do, the only
possible antidote to all expressions of
violence.

(...) But the future is something else:
tense of the verb in motion, action, combat,

movement sought towards life (...)

Angel Gonzalez
(Extracted from the poem EI Futuro
included in the collection of poems titled

Sin esperanza, con convencimiento)

Ana Arranz
General Coordinator
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DEVELOPMENT
COOPERATION

AMOUNT GRANTED BY

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA
Middle South America € 22,640.00 € 1,267,896.60
East West Africa The Spanish State The Caribbean
€ 644,439.90 € 2,402,536.85
Maghreb IR&A Maghreb West Africa
/ € 664,876.86 € 3,151,901.88
The South America Central America

The
Caribbean

Spanish

€ 1,028,732.53 € 9,183,024.61
State

Middle East General total

Central America

NUMBER OF PROJECTS
APPROVED BY SECTOR

Gender violence in humanitarian contexts 1%

Food security / Water, sanitation and hygiene

Health R ERFAL

Migration 2%~
The environment 3% —
Habitability —

Governability/Civil society

Peacebuilding/Human
rights

— Comprehensive rural
development

= Socio-economic development

Gender and S

development Education
10 6 5 4
Water, sanitation Socio-economic Governability/Civil Health
and hygiene development society 9
12 5 3 Food security
Peacebuilding/ Education Habitability 1

H ight i

uman rignts 18 2 Gender violence
5 Gender and The environment in humanitarian
Comprehensive development > contexts
rural development Vi 82

Total General




AMOUNT GRANTED
BY SECTOR

Governability/Civil society 1% Peacebuilding/Human

rights
Water, sanitation and hygiene

Gender violence in humanitarian contexts 1%

/\

Food security 2% Health \Water, sanitation and hygiene

Migration
The environment 7
Habitability Peacebuilding/

Human rights
Governability/

Civil society
Comprehensive rural development

ACPP PROJECTS // COOPERATION FOR DEVELOPMENT

Gender and development

Socio-economic development

Education
€ 977,550.84 € 42,293.51 € 472,439.90 € 70,000.00
Water, sanitation Education Migration Governability/Civil
and hygiene € 1,357,809.52 € 698,464.00 society
€ 2,027,7.02..52 Gender and Health € 34,998.00
Peacebuilding/ development Peacebuilding/
Human rights € 220,297.25 2

€ 801,263.00
Comprehensive
rural development

€ 1,649,033.00
Governability/

Food security

Human rights

Civil society

€ 662,299.29
Socio-economic
development

€ 41,614.19
Habitability

€ 50,000.00
Gender violence
in humanitarian
contexts

€ 37,259.60
The environment

€ 40,000.00
Water, sanitation
and hygiene

€ 9,183.024.61

General total
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Title Country
Promoting the human right Guinea-
to water and sanitation in the Bissau
community of Samba Sabali,

Quinara Region, Guinea-

Bissau

Fostering comprehensive Guinea-
community development Bissau

in the town of Sintcham
Camissa, Bafatd Region,
Guinea-Bissau

Driving comprehensive Guinea-
community development in Bissau
rural areas of the Quinara and

Tombali regions, Guinea-

Bissau
Enhancing access to water Guinea-
and hygiene and sanitation Bissau

practices as part of the right
to education in the town of
Nema Buba, Quinara region,
Guinea-Bissau

Promoting the human right Guinea-
to education in the Sintcham Bissau
Camissa community, Guinea-

Bissau

Sponsoring resilience to Senegal

climate change among the
population of Guédé Village,
Podor department

Providing decent and Senegal
sustainable housing solutions

to families in the process

of returning to the town

of Bindialoum Bainouck,

Ziguinchor, Senegal

Granted
€14,800.00

€31,263.00

€300,000.00

€30,000.00

€22,360.08

€22,850.00

€8,056.00

Counterpart

DIVUTEC

DIVUTEC

DIVUTEC

DIVUTEC

DIVUTEC

USE

USOFORAL

West Africa / 19 projects in 3 countries / € 2,367,538.85 allocated

Funding

Donation by members

Malaga City Council
(Citizen Participation,
Immigration and
Development Cooperation
Department)

Andalusian Government
(Regional Ministry of
Equality, Social Policies
and Reconciliation -
AACID)

Provincial Council of Seville

Valladolid City Council
(Social Services and
Community Mediation
Department, Social
Initiatives Service)

Granada Provincial Council
(Social Welfare Area)

Badajoz Provincial Council
(Social Welfare)



Title

Strengthening institutional
and social mechanisms
required to ensure the right
to education and the right to
health of adolescent girls in
Boutupa Camaracunda.

Strengthening mechanisms
for the rights to education
and health of adolescents
in Boutupa Camaracunda,
Senegal.

Championing the right to
education and the right to
health of adolescents in
the commune of Boutupa
Camaracunda, Senegal.

Sponsoring the human right
to water and sanitation in
the south of the Boutoupa-
Camaracounda commune,
Senegal

Fostering the political
participation of women in
Senegal

Creating strategies to
strengthen the peacebuilding
and return processes of
populations displaced by the
Casamance conflict

Promoting the socioeconomic
empowerment of rural women
in Nyassia and Enampore
through sustainable
management of agroforestry
resources

Contributing to the full
exercise of human rights
of the inhabitants of the
commune of Boutoupa-
Camaracounda

Country

Senegal

Senegal

Senegal

Senegal

Senegal

Senegal

Senegal

Senegal

Granted
€ 110,500.00

€65,000.00

€13,113.80

€256,298.00

€28,389.20

€600,000.00

€483,286.77

€9,000.00

Counterpart

USOFORAL

USOFORAL

USOFORAL

USOFORAL

Réseau Siggil
Jigéen

USOFORAL

Comité Régional
de Solidarité des
Femmes pour la
Paix en Casamance
(USOFORAL)
and Economie
Territoires et
Développement
Services (ETDS)

USOFORAL

Funding

Government of the
Principality of Asturias
(Regional Ministry of the
Presidency and Citizen
Participation. Asturian
Agency for Development
Cooperation)

Gijon City Council
(Department of
International Cooperation)

Avilés City Council

Regional Govt. of Castilla
y Ledn (Regional Ministry
of the Presidency, Gen.
Directorate of Instit.
Relations and External
Action)

Bilbao City Council
(Women and Cooperation
Department)/Bilboko
Udala

Provincial Council of
Bizkaia (Cabinet of the
Deputy General)/Bizkaiko
Foru Aldundia

Regional Govt. of the
Basque Country/Eusko
Jaurlaritza

Andoain City Council/
Andoaingo Udala

ACPP PROJECTS // COOPERATION FOR DEVELOPMENT
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Title

Fostering fair and equitable
access to political
participation for women in
Niger, phase I

Fostering fair and equitable
access to political
participation for women in
Niger - Phase Il

Fostering fair and equitable
access to justice and social
services for women and girls
in the Urban Community of
Niamey (Niger).

Municipal reinforcement of
education in the municipality
of Say

Title

The "Quinta de los Molinos"
botanical garden, towards
anew sustainable energy
model and green culture.
Phase Il

Improving food security,
livelihoods, and
environmental resilience in
30 rural communities in the
municipalities of Bohechio,
Las Yayas, and Padre Las
Casas in the provinces of
Azua and San Juan

Country Granted Counterpart
Niger € 110,000.00 DIKO
Niger €250,000.00 DIKO
Niger €7,622.00 AFIN
Niger €5,000.00 DIKO (consortium

leader)

Country Granted Counterpart
Cuba €22,259.60 Oficina del
Historiador de
la Ciudad de La
Habana (OHCH)
Dominican €185,000.00 = Centro de Estudios
Republic y Promocion Social,

Inc.

Funding

Regional Government of
Navarre (Department of
Social Affairs, Family, Youth
and Sport. International
Development Cooperation
Service)/Nafarroako
Gobernua (Familia,
Gazteria, Kirol eta Gizarte
Gaiak. Garapenerako
laguntza)

Generalitat Valenciana
(Department of
Participation,
Transparency, Cooperation
and Demacratic Quality)/
Generalitat Valenciana
(Conselleria de Participacio,
Tranparencia, Cooperacio i
Qualitat Democratica)

Bizkaia Bar Association/
Bizkaia Jaurerriko
Abokatuen Bazkun
Ohoretsua

Fons Mallorqui de
Solidaritat y Cooperacio

The Caribbean // 7 projects in 2 countries / € 1,197,896.60 allocated

Funding

Regional Government of
Extremadura (Extremadura
Agency for International
Development Cooperation)

Government of Galicia
(Direccion Xeral de
Relacions Exteriores e coa
UE)



Title

QOur rights, our
responsibilities: for a violence-
free healthcare system for
people with disabilities in the
Dominican Republic

Fostering rights, conflict
mediation and culture of
peace. Independencia
and Barahuco provinces,
Dominican Republic

Comprehensive protection
of children, adolescents,
and women against human
trafficking in border areas of
the Dominican Republic

Strengthening the framework
for the protection of rights
and a comprehensive
response to gender-based
violence in the Dominican
Republic

Enhancing the living,
environmental and
organisational conditions

of the inhabitants of the
municipalities of Bohechio,
Las Yayas and Padre Las
Casas, in the Southern Region
of the Dominican Republic

Central America//33 projects in 3 countries//€ 3,111,901.88 allocated

Title

Salvadoran agricultural and
fishing communities playing
the leading roles in their
S0Cio-economic, sustainable
and inclusive development
and resilient in S.AN., in

the Municipalities of San
Pedro Masahuat and San
Antonio Masahuat, La Paz
Department, El Salvador

Country

Dominican
Republic

Dominican
Republic

Dominican
Republic

Dominican
Republic

Dominican

Republic

Country
El Salvador

Granted
€ 33,250.00

€48,000.00

€394,903.00

€494,484.00

€20,000.00

Granted
€66,950.00

Counterpart

Red
Iberoamericana
de Entidades de

Personas con
Discapacidad
Fisica

Centro de
Desarrollo
Sostenible

Save the Children
Dominicana INC
(SCRD)

Asociacion
Dominicana

Probienestar de la

Familia, INC.

CEPROS

Counterpart

ORMUSA

Funding

Pamplona City Council
(Social Welfare and Sports
Department. Development

Cooperation)/Irufiako
Udala (Ganaperaren
Aldeko Lankidetza. Gizarte
Ongizate eta Kirol Alorra)

Valencia Prov. Council
Municipal Cooperation
service/Diputacio de
Valencia, Servei de
Cooperacié Municipal

Generalitat Valenciana
(Department of
Participation,
Transparency, Cooperation
and Democratic Quality)/
Generalitat Valenciana
(Conselleria de
Participacio, Tranparéncia,
Cooperacid i Qualitat
Democratica)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
and Gooperation (Spanish
Agency for International

Development Gooperation -

AECID)/Projects

Leioa City Council/Leioako
Udalaren

Funding

Cérdoba City Council
(Cooperation and Solidarity
Delegation)
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Title

For the right to defend rights:

Comprehensive protection
of individuals and CS0Os
defending human rights in El
Salvador

Fortalecer 0s mecanismos
de participacion cidada

€ 0 aCcCes0 a0s Servizos
publicos de saude sexual

e reprodutiva de calidade
no municipio de Usulutan,
departamento de Usulutan,
0 Salvador (Strengthening
the mechanisms of citizen
participation and access
to quality public sexual

and reproductive health
services in the municipality
of Usulutan, department of
Usulutan, El Salvador)

Enhancing the productive and

governance capacities of the
Salvadoran artisanal fishing
sector from a perspective of
inclusion, sustainability and
ecological resilience

Promoting an equitable
and sustainable economic
development model with

a gender perspective for
Salvadoran fishing and
farming communities in the
Department of La Paz

Strengthening food and
economic security for
women living in the “dry
corridor”, Berlin City Council,
Department of Usulutan, El
Salvador.

Fostering a life free from

violence for women and girls,

phase 5: Access to sexual
and reproductive health
and the right to a life free
from violence in San Pedro
Masahuat, El Salvador

Country

El
Salvador

El
Salvador

El
Salvador

El
Salvador

El
Salvador

El
Salvador

Granted
€299,999.75

€25,000.00

€185,000.00

€350,000.00

€24978.29

€50,000.00

Counterpart

Asociacion
Corporacion de la
Pasion (SSPAS)

APROCSAL

CORDES

CORDES

REDES

ORMUSA

Funding

Catalan Agency for
Development Cooperation
(call for cooperation
programmes)/Agéncia
Catalana de Cooperacio
al Desenvolupament
(convocatoria programas
de cooperacio)

Fondo Galego de
Cooperacion e
Solidariedade

Xunta de Galicia (Direccion
Xeral de Relacions
Exteriores e coa UE)

Madrid City Council

Provincial Council of
Zaragoza (Social Welfare
and Development)

Government of the
Principality of Asturias
(Regional Ministry of the
Presidency and Citizen
Participation. Asturian
Agency for Development
Cooperation)



Title

For freedom of the press,
access to information and
democracy in El Salvador

Our health, our rights:
Salvadoran communities
united for access to and
enjoyment of the human right
to health

Our health, our rights:
Salvadoran communities
united for access to and
enjoyment of the human right
to health

Sowing together: promoting
women's economic
empowerment for a violence-
free life in El Salvador

Our health, our rights:
adapting the availability of the
human right to health from

a gender perspective in San
Pedro Masahuat

Promotion of the human right
to education in San Pedro
Masahuat, El Salvador

Protection of first-generation
human rights defenders in El
Salvador

Enhancing access to the
human right to education in
the municipality of San Pedro
Masahuat

Advancing in the fight for
sexual and reproductive
rights in El Salvador

Country

El
Salvador

El Salvador

El Salvador

El Salvador

El Salvador

El Salvador

El Salvador

El Salvador

El Salvador

Granted
€6,700.00

€600,000.00

€50,998.00

€62,321.00

€22,4606.00

€8,503.43

€17,600.00

€2,630.00

€1,000.00

Counterpart

IDHUCA-UCA

ORMUSA

ORMUSA

La Colectiva

ORMUSA

ALFALIT

Universidad Centro-
americana José
Simeon Cafas

Not applicable

La Colectiva

Funding
Coslada GCity Council

Regional Government
of Navarre (Department
of Social Affairs, Family,

Youth and Sport.
International Development

Cooperation Service)/

Nafarroako Gobernua
(Familia, Gazteria, Kirol

eta Gizarte Gaiak.
Garapenerako laguntza)

Regional Govt. of Castilla
y Ledn (Regional Ministry
of the Presidency, Gen.
Directorate of Instit.
Relations and External
Action)

Burgos City Council
(Municipal Management of
Social Services, Youth and

Equal Opportunities)

Miranda de Ebro City
Council (Social Services)

Palencia Provincial Council
(Social Action Area)

Regional Govt. of Castilla
y Ledn (Regional Ministry
of the Presidency, Gen.
Directorate of Instit.
Relations and External
Action)

Private donations

Quart de Poblet City
Council (Casas de
Juventud Federation)/
Ajuntament de Quart de
Poblet (Federacio de
Cases de Joventut de la
Comunitat Valenciana)
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Title

Advancing in the fight for
sexual and reproductive
rights in El Salvador. Phase Il

Strengthening socio-labour
coordination in defence of
human rights from a feminist
and diversity perspective in El
Salvador

Comprehensive protection of
human rights defenders and
NGOs in El Salvador

Promoting strategies for
protecting human rights

and ensuring access to
occupational justice for
LGBTI+ people in El Salvador.

Strengthening the
participation and impact

of women and their
organisations in the
prevention of violence against
women and care for female
victims in three municipalities
of El Salvador, C.A.

Project: Advancing in feminist
struggles for sexual and
reproductive rights in El
Salvador

Ixoki'ki molonki: Fostering
access to sexual and
reproductive health and
the right to a life free from
violence for women in
Chimaltenango, Guatemala.

Enhancing access to the
human right to drinking

water, hygiene, sanitation

and environmental conditions,
and gender equity for the
rural population of El Jordan,
Chimaltenango Department,
Guatemala

Country Granted

El Salvador €22,769.89
El Salvador = € 120,000.00
El Salvador = €533,787.63
El Salvador = € 119,034.47
El Salvador €11,537.29

El Salvador €12,000.00
Guatemala €43,546.50
Guatemala €14,996.96

Counterpart

La Colectiva

FEASIES

Instituto de
Derechos
Humanos de la
UCA'y Servicio
Social Pasionista
(SSPAS)

FEASIES, ORMUSA
AND AMATE

ORMUSA

La Colectiva

Asociacion de
Mujeres en
Solidaridad

CREPD

Funding

Quart de Poblet City
Council (Department of
Peace and Solidarity)/
Ajuntament de Quart de
Poblet (Regidoria de Pau i
Solidaritat)

Provincial Council of
Bizkaia (Cabinet of the
Deputy General)/Bizkaiko
Foru Aldundia

Regional Govt. of the
Basque Country/Eusko
Jaurlaritza

Vitoria-Gasteiz City Council

Portugalete City Council/
Portugaleteko Udala

Ordizia City Council/
Ordiziako Udala

Regional Govt. of Cantabria
(Regional Ministry of
the Vice-presidency.

Directorate General for

Development Cooperation)

Cdceres City Council
(IMAS)



Title

Improving access to food and
comprehensive healthcare for
vulnerable indigenous rural
women in the municipality

of Santa Apolonia,
Chimaltenango Department,
Guatemala

Ensuring the right of access
to adequate food and
organisational capacities

of three indigenous female
farmworkers and their
families from the village

of Hacienda Vieja in the
municipality of San José
Poaquil, Department of
Chimaltenango, Guatemala,
with a special focus on gender
equity

Ensuring unrestricted
exercise of the human

right to water and reducing
gender inequalities under a
community health approach
in the Tuixcun Village,
Guatemala (phase 2)

Strengthening the right

of access to adequate

food and organisational
capacities of five indigenous
female farm workers and
their families from the

village of Hacienda Vieja

in the municipality of San
José Poaquil, Department

of Chimaltenango,
Guatemala, with a special
focus on gender equity/
Guatemalako Chimaltenango
departamenduko San José
Poaquil udalerriko Hacienda
Vieja Herrixkako 5 emakumek
eta haien nekazari-familia
indigenek elikadura egokia
eskuratzeko duten eskubidea
eta antolaketa-gaitasunak
hobetzea, genero-ekitatea
bereziki azpimarratuz

Country

Guatemala

Guatemala

Guatemala

Guatemala

Granted
€ 149,996.51

€2,560.10

€234,896.00

€10,000.00

Counterpart

CREPD

CREPD

ASOCRECER

CREPD

Funding

Regional Government

of Aragon (Department

of Social Welfare and
Family, General Directorate
of Social Inclusion and
Volunteering, Development
Cooperation Service)

Castrillon City Council

Regional Government of
Castillay Leon (Regional
Ministry of the Presidency,
General Directorate of
Institutional Relations

and External Action) -

Microprojects

Errenteria City Council/
Errenteriako Udala

ACPP PROJECTS // COOPERATION FOR DEVELOPMENT

23



2023 — 2024 ACTIVITY REPORT

24

Title Country Granted
Strengthening the right Guatemala € 6,688.41
of access to adequate

food and organisational

capacities of five indigenous
female farm workers and
their families from the

village of Hacienda Vieja

in the municipality of San
José Poaquil, Department

of Chimaltenango,
Guatemala, with a special
focus on gender equity/
Guatemalako Chimaltenango
departamenduko San José
Poaquil udalerriko Hacienda
Vieja Herrixkako 5 emakumek
eta haien nekazari-familia
indigenek elikadura egokia
eskuratzeko duten eskubidea
eta antolaketa-gaitasunak
hobetzea, genero-ekitatea
bereziki azpimarratuz

Enhancing exercise of the Guatemala € 13,969.52
right of access to adequate
food and organisational
capacities of six indigenous
female farmworkers and
their families in the village
of Hacienda Vieja, in the
municipality of San José
Poaquil, Department of
Chimaltenango, Guatemala,
with a special focus on

gender equity

Enhancing exercise of the Guatemala €0.00
right of access to adequate
food and organisational
capacities of six indigenous
female farmworkers and
their families in the village
of Hacienda Vieja, in the
municipality of San José
Poaquil, Department of
Chimaltenango, Guatemala,
with a special focus on
gender equity

Counterpart

CREPD

CREPD

CREPD

Funding

Erandio City Council/
Erandioko Udala

Irin City Council

Deba City Council/Debako
Udala



Title

Enhancing exercise of the
right of access to adequate
food and organisational
capacities of four indigenous
female farmworkers and
their families from the village
of Hacienda Vieja, in the
municipality of San José
Poaquil, Department of
Chimaltenango, Guatemala,
with special emphasis on
gender equity

Linking community power
to prevent violence against
women

Country

Guatemala

Honduras

Granted
€5,232.71

€36,739.42

Counterpart

CREPD

CDM

Funding

Galdakao City Council/
Galdakaoko Udala

Oviedo City Council

Spanish State / 2 projects in 1 community / € 22,640.00 allocated

Title

Championing the dignity

and rights of the Palestinian
population under occupation
in accordance with
international human rights
and humanitarian law in terms
of safe access to drinking
water services and promotion
of gender equality

To improve the physical,
emotional, and social

quality of life of people

with disabilities and their
families through barrier-

free improvements and
entrepreneurship guidance in
the municipality of Apartadd
(Antioquia, Colombia).

Country

Spain
(Andalusia)

Spain
(Andalusia)

Granted
€11,000.00

€11,640.00

Counterpart

PHG

Fundacion
Forjando Futuros

Funding

Provincial Council of Cadiz
(Political Coordination.
International Cooperation)

Cadiz City Council (Social
Affairs Department)

Maghreb // 4 projects in 2 countries / € 644,439.90 allocated

Title

AL BAHR, driving quality
environmental education with
an eco-social approach in the
city of Al Hoceima, Morocco

Country

Morocco

Granted
€15,000.00

Counterpart

Azir

Funding

Sant Boi de Llobregat City
Council/Ajuntament de
Sant Boi de Llobregat
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Title

AL-MADINA II: Moving
towards the collective
construction of inclusive cities
that protect the fundamental
rights of migrants in the
Orientale region of Morocco.

TAGHYIR: Fostering regional
development in the Maghreb
through implementation of
the SSE

TENSEJ: Towards a
sustainable, resilient and
feminist future

Title

Developing an educational
model for water and solid
waste management in the
educational community of the
Ramallah metropolitan area

Strengthening the rights and
dignity of the Palestinian
people under occupation in
accordance with international
human rights law with
particular emphasis on the
right to water, hygiene and
sanitation and community-
based environmental
protection

Country

Morocco

Morocco
Tunisia

Tunisia

Country

Palestine

Palestine

Granted
€424,439.90

€125,000.00

€380,000.00

Granted
€ 30,584.88

€120,000.00

Counterpart

ASTICUDE

Union de I'Action
Féminine, SHANTI
Association

UGTT

Counterpart

PHG

PHG

Funding

Regional Government of
Extremadura (Extremadura
Agency for International
Development Cooperation)

Regional Government

of the Balearic Islands
(Regional Ministry of Social
Affairs and Sports. General
Directorate of Cooperation)
/Govern de les llles Balears
(Conselleria d'Afers Socials
i Esports. Direccio General
de Cooperacio)

Barcelona City Council
(Global Justice and
International Cooperation
Directorate) - Linea Coop/
Ajuntament de Barcelona
(Direccio de justicia global
i cooperacid internacional)
- Linea coop.

Middle East / 9 projects in 1 country / € 1,028,732.53 allocated

Funding

Barcelona Metropolitan
Area

Regional Govt. of Cantabria
(Regional Ministry of
the Vice-presidency.

Directorate General for

Development Cooperation)



Title

Protecting the human right
of access to high-quality
drinking water and hygiene
conditions for the Palestinian
population under occupation
in accordance with the

IHL and the IHRL, with
special emphasis on gender
equality, child protection and
mitigation of disaster risk

in the Occupied Palestinian
Territory (OPT).

Localized nexus strategy for
the integrated protection of
the rights and dignity of the
Palestinian population under
occupation in accordance
with the IHL and the IHRL,
with special emphasis

on gender equity, child
protection and disaster risk
reduction (Phase-Ill)

Improving the socio-
educational conditions of

girls and the capacities of
young Palestinian women

in the Shu'fat refugee camp,
Jerusalem, West Bank,
Occupied Palestinian Territory,
through the "Learn-by-Play"
programme

Gender Accountability
Promotion (GAP): Roundtable
for the promotion of women's
right to political participation
in Palestine

Creating networks:
Palestinian youth, agents of
social transformation

Country

Palestine

Palestine

Palestine

Palestine

Palestine

Granted
€64,975.00

€50,000.00

€3,800.00

€469,646.00

€40,000.00

Counterpart

PHG

PARC, PSCCW

Trust

REFORM

REFORM

Funding

Zaragoza City Council
(Social Action and

Family Area, Office for
Development Cooperation)

Government of the
Principality of Asturias
(Regional Ministry of the
Presidency and Citizen
Participation). Asturian
Agency for Development
Cooperation)

Cendea de Galar City
Council/Galar Cendeako
Udala

Generalitat Valenciana
(Department of
Participation,
Transparency, Cooperation
and Democratic Quality)
/Generalitat Valenciana
(Conselleria de Participacio,
Tranparencia, Cooperacio i
Qualitat Democratica)

Castellon de la Plana City
Council (Department of
Social Welfare)/Ajuntament
de Castelld de la Plana
(Regidoria de Benestar
Social)
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Title

Improving water and energy
efficiency in water and
wastewater facilities in

the West Bank - Occupied
Palestinian Territories (OPT)

Promoting gender equality
and socioeconomic
empowerment of the rural
population in the Occupied
Palestinian Territory (OPT)

Country

Palestine

Palestine

Granted Counterpart Funding

€200,000.00 PHG Valencia City Council,
Department of
Development Cooperation
and Migration/Ajuntament
de Valencia, Regidoria

de Cooperacio al
Desenvolupament i

Migracions

Donostia-San Sebastidn
City Council (Youth,
Education, Cooperation
and Human Rights Area)/
Donostiako Udala

€49,726.65 PARC

South America // 8 projects in 1 country / € 664,876.86 allocated

Title

Enhancing the physical,
emotional and social quality of
life of people with disabilities
and their families through
barrier-free improvements
and entrepreneurship
guidance in the municipality of
Apartadd, Colombia

Fostering implementation
of the Peace Agreement
and ensuring the human
and environmental rights
of victims of the Colombian
conflict

Ensuring access of victims of
the Colombian armed conflict
to the fundamental right of
land restitution in accordance
with Law 1448 of 2011
(Victims and Land Restitution
Law) in the Department of
Antioguia, Colombia

Garantir o acceso ao dereito
fundamental & restitucion de
terras de vitimas do conflito
colombiano no Departamento
de Antioquia (Ensuring
access to fundamental right
to restitution of land of victims
of the Colombian conflictin
the Department of Antioquia)

Country

Colombia

Colombia

Colombia

Colombia

Granted Counterpart Funding
€21918.19 Fundacion San Fernando City Council
Forjando Futuros (Inclusion and Social

Policies Area)

€153,400.00 Fundacion Barcelona Gity Council
Forjando Futuros (Global Justice and

International Cooperation

Directorate) - Linea Coop/

Ajuntament de Barcelona

(Direccid de justicia global

i cooperacid internacional)-

Linea Coop

€18,552.07 Fundacion Santander City
Forjando Futuros Council (Department

of Immigration and

Development Cooperation)

€17,760.00 Fundacion Deputacion de A Corufia
Forjando Futuros (Call for activities)



Title

Access to the right to
adequate food and a

healthy environment for the
community of La Madre Unidn,
Uraba subregion, Colombia,
with a focus on human rights
and gender equality. PHASE |

Contributing to the process
of access to the right to

land, to inclusive and non-
discriminatory education

and to a healthy environment
by strengthening the LGBT!I
population and victims of
Eastern Antioquia (Colombia).

Building territorial peace in
Urabd, Antioquia, Colombia,
Phase I

Gender justice and
peacebuilding in Eastern
Antioguia

Country

Colombia

Colombia

Colombia

Colombia

Granted Counterpart

€100,000.00 Fundacion
Forjando Futuros

€143,246.60 Fundacion
Forjando Futuros

€110,000.00 Fundacion
Forjando Futuros

€100,000.00 Fundacion

Forjando Futuros

Funding

Regional Government of
Madrid

Regional Government

of Aragon (Department

of Social Welfare and
Family, General Directorate
of Social Inclusion and
Volunteering, Development
Cooperation Service)

Regional Government of
Navarre (Department of
Social Affairs, Family, Youth
and Sport. International
Development Cooperation
Service)/Nafarroako
Gobernua (Familia,
Gazteria, Kirol eta Gizarte
Gaiak. Garapenerako
laguntza)

Provincial Council of
Gipuzkoa/Gipuzkoako Foru
Aldundia
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NUMBER OF PROJECTS
APPROVED BY SECTORS

Water, sanitation
Protection and hygiene

Peacebuilding/

Human rights
— 4%

Education

The environment

: \
Multisectoral \ 4% Food security
4% Gender violence in
humanitarian contexts

NUMBER OF PROJECTS BY
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA

Middle
East

West
Africa

4% The Caribbean

Central
America

HUMANITARIAN

ACTION

6 1

Water, sanitation Food security
and hygiene

1

1 Gender violence

Peacebuilding/ in humanitarian

Human rights contexts

2 2

Education Multisectoral

2 11

The environment Protection

26

General total

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

10
West Africa

1
The Caribbean

3
Central America

12
Middle East

26

General total



AMOUNT GRANTED BY
SECTOR

Protection Water,
sanitation

54% and hygiene
11%

J

/ Peacebuilding/
Human rights

\\2% Education

3% The environment

28%

Multisectoral \

1% 1%
Gender Food
violence in security
humanitarian
contexts

AMOUNT GRANTED BY
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA

Middle

West Africa

/ " 2% The Caribbean

Central America 3%

€ 377,725.95
Water, sanitation
and hygiene

€ 19,834.29
Food security

€ 14,761.51
Peacebuilding/
Human rights

€ 40,799.31
Gender violence
in humanitarian
contexts

€74,178.20
Education

€ 1,000,000.00
Multisectoral

€ 120,000.00
The environment

€ 1,955,131.97
Protection

€ 3,602,431.23

General total

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

1,434,636.41 €
West Africa

68,319.00 €
The Caribbean

130,560.82 €
Central America

1,968,915.00 €
Middle East

3,602,431.23 €

General total
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CHRONIC
CRISIS

West Africa / 2 projects in 1 country / € 819,834.29 allocated

Title Country Granted

Pels drets de la poblacio Niger
desplagada per les

inundacions a Niamey (For

the rights of the population

displaced by the floods in

Niamey)

Strengthening community- Niger
based mechanisms for EP-

GBV and conflict prevention

in the provinces of Torodi and

Say (Niger)

€19,834.29

€800,000.00

Counterpart Funding

DIKO Tarragona City Council
(Area of Services to People,

Youth and Cooperation)/

Ajuntament de Tarragona

(Area de Serveis ala

Persona, Joventut i

Cooperacio)

DIKO Ministry of Foreign Affairs
and Gooperation (Spanish

Agency for International

Development Cooperation

-AECID)

Central America / 1 project in 1 country / € 14,761.51 allocated

Title Country Granted
Protection and promotion of El Salvador €14,761.51
the human rights of LGBTI

refugees in El Salvador

(phase 2)

Counterpart Funding
COMCAVIS Valladolid City Council
TRANS (Social Services and
Community Mediation

Department, Social

Initiatives Service)

Middle East / 8 projects in 1 country / € 1,510,168.05 allocated

Title Country Granted

Championing the dignity Palestine
and rights of the Palestinian

population under occupation

in accordance with IHL and

IHRL in terms of safe access

to drinking water services and

promotion of gender equality

€16,000.00

Promotion of the dignity Palestine = € 300,000.00
and rights of the Palestinian

population under occupation

in accordance with IHL and

IHRL in terms of safe access

to drinking water services and

promotion of gender equality

Counterpart Funding

PHG Provincial Council of
Cordoba (International
Cooperation Office)

PHG Regional Government of
Andalusia (Regional Ministry

of Equality, Social Policies

and Reconciliation. AACID)



Title

Localized nexus strategy for
the integrated protection of
the rights and dignity of the
Palestinian population under
occupation in accordance
with IHL and IHRL, with an
emphasis on gender equality,
child protection, and disaster
risk reduction

Localized nexus strategy for
the comprehensive protection
of the rights and dignity of the
Palestinian population under
occupation in accordance
with IHL and IHRL, with
special emphasis on gender
equality, child protection, and
disaster risk reduction

The right to education and
equal opportunities for
Palestinian girls, boys, and
women within the framework
of the 2030 Agenda in the
Shu'fat camp, Jerusalem,
West Bank, OPT

Localized nexus action for the
comprehensive protection of
the rights and dignity of the
Palestinian population under
occupation in accordance
with HL and IHRL

Localized nexus action for the
comprehensive protection of
the rights and dignity of the
Palestinian population under
occupation in south-east
Nablus, in accordance with
[HL and IHRL

Mitigation of the impact of
violations of international
humanitarian law on the
population of Jet and Yassouf,
in the municipal districts of
Jetand Yassouf

Country

Palestine

Palestine

Palestine

Palestine

Palestine

Palestine

Granted
€20,000.00

€59,989.85

€54,178.20

€200,000.00

€800,000.00

€60,000.00

Counterpart

PSCCW

PSCCW

TRUST

PARC, PHG,
PSCCW

PARC, PHG,
PSCCW

PSCCW

Funding

Cdrdoba City Council
(Cooperation and Solidarity
Delegation)

Regional Govt. of Cantabria
(Regional Ministry of

the Vice-presidency.

Directorate General for
Development Cooperation)

Gijon City Council
(Department of
International Cooperation)

Regional Govt. of the
Basque Gountry/Eusko
Jaurlaritza

Regional Govt. of the
Basque Gountry/Eusko
Jaurlaritza

Fons Mallorqui de
Solidaritat y Cooperacio
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IMMEDIATE
EMERGENCY

West Africa / 4 projects in 1 country / € 123,823.12 allocated

Title Country Granted

Humanitarian assistance and Niger €80,000.00
protection of rights for the

population of Niamey

Humanitarian assistance and Niger €40,000.00

protection of rights for the
population of Niamey (Niger),
affected by the effects of
climate change

Donation. A Km Solidario Niger €960.00
Initiative
Support for Nigerien women Niger €2,863.12

Counterpart Funding
DIKO Provincial Council of
Bizkaia (Cabinet of the

Deputy General)/Bizkaiko

Foru Aldundia

DIKO Provincial Council of
Gipuzkoa/Gipuzkoako

Foru Aldundia

AFIN Vidrala
AFIN AMPA Amara Berri

Central America / 1 project in 1 country / € 75,000.00 allocated

Title Country Granted
Strengthening the physical El €75,000.00
and mental well-being of Salvador

displaced LGBTI+ people in El

Salvador

Counterpart Funding

COMCAVIS Xunta de Galicia (Direccion
Xeral de Relacions
Exteriores e coa UE)

Middle East / 1 project in 1 country / € 33,330.00 allocated

Title Country Granted
Emergency response to help Palestine €33,330.00
protect the dignity and rights

of people affected by the

Israeli operation in the Jenin
refugee camp

Counterpart Funding

PARC Regional Government
of Navarre (Department
of Social Affairs, Family,

Youth and Sport.
International Development
Cooperation Service)/
Nafarroako Gobernua
(Familia, Gazteria, Kirol
eta Gizarte Gaiak.
Garapenerako laguntza)



POST
EMERGENCY

West Africa / 4 projects in 1 country / € 490,979.00 allocated

Title Country

Assistance and protection for Niger
the displaced population of
Hippodrome, Niamey (Niger)

SIRIYO-Quallam Project: Niger
Strengthening the right to

live with dignity and the

protection of women and

children from the refugee,

displaced and host population

of Quallam province, Tillabéri

Region, Niger
Humanitarian crisis in Niger Niger
Assistance and protection for Niger

the displaced population of
Hippodrome, Niamey

Granted
€2,979.00

€400,000.00

€28,000.00

€60,000.00

Counterpart

Funding

DIKO Morella City Council
(Department of Social

Welfare and Traditions)/

Ajuntament de Morella

(Regidoria de Benestar

Social i Tradicions)

DIKO GeneralitatValenciana
(Department of

Participation,

Transparency, Cooperation
andDemocratic Quality)/
GeneralitatValenciana

(Conselleriade Participacio,

Tranparencia, Cooperacio i

Qualitat Democratica)

DIKO Bilbao City Council
(Women and Cooperation
Department)/Bilboko Udala

DIKO Regional Government
of the Balearic Islands

(Regional Ministry of

Social Affairs and Sports.

General Directorate of
Cooperation)/Govern

de les llles Balears

(Conselleria d'Afers Socials

i Esports. Direcci6 General

de Cooperacid)

Middle East // 2 projects in 1 country // € 419,390.95 allocated

Title Country

Enhancing access to Palestine
humanitarian assistance

for the restoration of water

and sanitation facilities and

improving health and hygiene

conditions for 60 families

affected by the escalating

conflict in Gaza City, Gaza

Strip

Granted
€19,390.95

Counterpart

Funding

PHG Burgos City Council
(Social Services)

35



36

Title

Localised nexus strategy for
the integrated protection of
the rights and dignity of the
Palestinian population under
occupation in accordance
with IHL and IHRL, with
emphasis on gender equality,
child protection and disaster
risk reduction

Country

Palestine

Granted Counterpart Funding
€400,000.00 PARC, PSCCW Generalitat Valenciana
(Department of

Participation,

Transparency, Cooperation
and Democratic Quality)/
Generalitat Valenciana
(Conselleria de
Participacio, Tranparéncia,
Cooperacid i Qualitat
Democratica)

PREVENTION
AND PREPARATION

The Caribbean / 1 project in 1 country / € 68,319.00 allocated

Title

Strengthening the resilience
to disasters and climate
change-related risks of

the population of Greater
Santo Domingo, Dominican
Republic. Phase Il

Country

Dominican
Republic

Granted
€68,319.00

Counterpart Funding

Ciudad Alternativa Regional Government of

Madrid

Central America / 1 project in 1 country / € 40,799.31 allocated

Title

Comprehensive protection

of women human rights
defenders and survivors of
gender-based violence in San
Salvador

Country

El Salvador

Granted Counterpart Funding

€40,799.31 | Colectiva Feminista = Malaga Provincial Council
para el Desarrollo (Social Innovation,
Local Participation and

International Cooperation)

Middle East / 1 project in 1 country / € 6,026 allocated

Title

Protecting the dignity and
rights of the Palestinian
population under occupation,
in accordance with IHR and
IHRL, promoting gender
equality and community-
based environmental
protection

Country

Palestine

Granted Counterpart Funding

€6,026.00 PHG Malaga Gity Council
(Citizen Participation,
Immigration and
Development Cooperation

Department)
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SOCIAL
ACTION

Water, sanitation and hygiene / 1 project / € 40,000.00 allocated

Title

Contributing to the full exercise of the human
right to basic sanitation for the people of
Caserio Tuixcun, free from discrimination on

the basis of age, gender, ethnic origin or lack of

physical security

Granted
€40,000.00

Funding

Provincial Council of Ciudad Real (Culture,
Sports and Youth)

Peacebuilding/Human rights / 1 project € 34,998.00 allocated

Title

Contributing to the full exercise of human rights
of the inhabitants of the Boutoupa-Camarounda

commune

Granted
€ 34,998.00

Funding

Albacete City Council (Department of Care for
People)

Coexistence, participation and fight against inequality /
4 projects / € 243,927.03 allocated

Title

Barrios Abiertos: Cooperating through
participation for sustainable development

Support and consultancy for the Barrios
Convivenciales project in response to the
climate and social emergency. Years 2 and 3

NONONQO: El discurs de I'odi no ens representa!
(Hate speech does not represent us)

Barrios Abiertos, Juntas Construimos
Barrio project: generating participatory
and coexistence processes in peripheral
neighbourhoods of Mérida

Granted
€ 20,000.00

€3,765.00

€166,298.00

€53,864.03

Funding

Seville City Council (Department of Social
Welfare, Employment and Integrated Plans for
Social Transformation)

COTIDIANA SCA

Catalan Agency for Development Cooperation
(call for cooperation programmes)/Agéncia
Catalana de Cooperacio al Desenvolupament
(convocatoria programas de cooperacio)

Regional Government of Extremadura
(Extremadura Agency for International
Development Cooperation)

Governability/Civil society / 1 project // € 70,000.00 allocated

Title

Promoting a participatory urban policy in the

province of Santo Domingo with a gender-based

approach and a focus on social production of
habitat

Granted
€70,000.00

Funding

Regional Government of Castilla-La Mancha
(Department of Social Welfare)



Education / 25 projects / € 698,232.09 allocated

Titulo

Schools without Racism, Schools for Peace
and Development project. Agenda 2030:
Strengthening spaces for reflection and
dialogue in our schools and neighbourhoods

Schools without Racism, Schools for Peace and
Development project: Agents of coexistence for
sustainable development, from school to the
community

Ens formem per la igualtat! (Training for
equality!)

Schools without Racism, Schools for Peace and
Development: Positive coexistence and social
cohesion in five primary and preschool centres
in Campoo-Los Valles

Fostering positive coexistence through the
teaching resource “Azul como el cielo, Amarilla
como el sol”

Schools without Racism, Schools for Peace and
Development

Activistas polo mundo que queremos (Activists
around the world who want)

“Introduccion & Cooperacion ao
Desenvolvemento” four-hour module included
in a specific Cooperation and Education for
Development course at the University of A
Corufa, within the framework of activities of the
Galician Network for University Cooperation for
Development.

Educating for sustainable development and
global citizenship with a gender perspective
in the educational community of Alcala de
Henares. PHASE II.

Socio-educational project for the social
integration of the immigrant population of Alcala
de Henares and Madrid. Phase Il

“Know, Think, Act: For Global Citizenship 2”
project

Schools without Racism, Schools for Peace and
Development: Inclusive Coexistence

Concedido

€5,612.00

€80,000.00

€2,775.00

€23,77143

€5,000.00

€ 35,000.00

€9,060.34

€360.00

€10,000.00

€36,404.00

€20,000.00

€13,000.00

Financiador

Malaga City Council (Department of Citizen
Participation, Immigration and Development
Cooperation)

Regional Government of Andalusia (Regional
Ministry of Equality, Social Policies and
Reconciliation. AACID)

Department of Equality and Feminism (ordinary
call for tenders in the fields of equality and
feminism)/Departament d’Igualtat i Feminismes
(convocatoria ordinaria per a entitats de 'ambit
d’lgualtat i Feminismes)

Regional Govt. of Cantabria (Regional Ministry
of the Vice-presidency. Directorate General for
Development Cooperation)

Céceres Provincial Council (Social Policy-

International Cooperation Area)
Xunta de Galicia (Direccion Xeral de Relacions
Exteriores e coa UE)

Xunta de Galicia (Direccion Xeral de Relacions
Exteriores e coa UE)

University of Vigo

Regional Government of Madrid

Regional Government of Madrid (INCOME TAX)

Provincial Council of Zaragoza (Social Welfare
and Development)

Provincial Council of Zaragoza (Social Welfare
and Development)

ACPP PROJECTS // SOCIAL ACTION

39



2023 — 2024 ACTIVITY REPORT

40

Title

Schools without Racism, Schools for Peace and
Development: Against Hate Speech

Acting for Inclusive Coexistence on the Basis of
Diversity

Development, Solidarity and Education for
Global Citizenship

Schools Without Racism, Schools for Peace and
Development 2023

Teatro Foro. Promoting the values of solidarity, a
culture of peace and SDG among young people
and women in the municipal district of Gijon

Schools Without Racism, Schools for Peace and
Development: Training Anti-rumour Agents to
Combat Hate Speech

Del pati al carrer. Donant respostes als
discursos d’odi des de I'educacio per la pau
a Saidia (From the playground to the street.
Responding to hate speech through peace
education in Saidia)

Del pati al carrer. Obrint espais de convivencia
pacifica des de I'educacio per la pau a Saidia
(From the playground to the street. Creating
spaces for peaceful coexistence through peace
education in Saidia)

Schools Without Racism, Schools for Peace and
Development: Campo de Gibraltar (Cadiz) region
and Seville

Sortzen V. Transforming perspectives

Kultur Aniztasuna: Harrera, sentsibilizazio,
elkarbizitza eta parte hartze proiektuak /
Cultural diversity: Projects for shelter,
awareness, coexistence, and participation.

Granted
€14,911.50

€24,639.21

€1,500.00

€16,000.00

€6,500.00

€38,000.00

€119,325.00

€30,000.00

€87,005.00

€11,969.28

€2,499.33

Funding

Zaragoza City Council (Social Action and Family
Area, Office for Development Cooperation)

Regional Government of Aragon (Department
of Social Welfare and Family, General
Directorate of Social Inclusion and Volunteering,
Development Cooperation Service)

Carifiena City Council

Government of the Principality of Asturias
(Regional Ministry of the Presidency and Citizen
Participation). Asturian Agency for Development

Cooperation)

Gijon Gity Council

Regional Government of Navarre (Department
of Social Affairs, Family, Youth and Sport.
International Development Cooperation Service)
/Nafarroako Gobernua (Familia, Gazteria, Kirol
eta Gizarte Gaiak. Garapenerako laguntza)

Generalitat Valenciana (Department of
Participation, Transparency, Cooperation and
Democratic Quality)/Generalitat Valenciana
(Conselleria de Participacid, Tranparéncia,
Cooperacio i Qualitat Democratica)

Valencia City Council, Department of
Development Cooperation and Migration/
Ajuntament de Valéncia, Regidoria de
Cooperacid al Desenvolupament i Migracions

Ministry of Inclusion, Social Security and
Migration - FSE+

Bilbao City Council (Women and Cooperation
Department)/Bilboko Udala

Donostia-San Sebastian City Council (Youth,
Education, Cooperation and Human Rights
Department)/Donostiako Udala



Title Granted

Schools for Social Transformation and Global
Citizenship, Phase 5

€70,000.00

Barrios Abiertos project: Equity and Intercultural = € 35,000.00
Coexistence, Phase VII.

Funding

Regional Government of the Balearic Islands

(Regional Ministry of Social Affairs and Sports.

General Directorate of Cooperation)/Govern de
les llles Balears (Conselleria d'Afers Socials i
Esports. Direccid General de Cooperacio)

Regional Government of the Balearic Islands

(Regional Ministry of Social Affairs and Sports.

General Directorate of Cooperation)/Govern de
les llles Balears (Conselleria d'Afers Socials i
Esports. Direccio General de Cooperacio)

Gender and development / 1 project / € 38,100.10 allocated

Title Granted

Technical proposal for financing the € 38,100.10
implementation of a participatory gender
assessment and the development of a strategic

action plan for gender equality

Funding

Regional Govt. of the Basque Country/Eusko
Jaurlaritza

Environmental protection / 1 project / € 100,000.00 allocated

Title Granted

Menja Proximitat, Menja Just, Menja Drets:
Grups de Consum Conscient per la Justicia
Global! (Eat Locally, Eat Fairly, Eat Right:
Conscious Consumer Groups for Global Justice!)

€100,000.00

Funding

Barcelona City Council (Global Justice and
International Cooperation Department) - EPD
Line/Ajuntament de Barcelona (Direccio de

Justicia Global i Cooperaci6 Internacional) -

EPD Line

Awareness and advocacy / 25 projects / € 263,624.89 allocated

Title Granted
Strengthen ACPP's role as an innovative agent €15,987.63
of social transformation through the social

economy

Fostering a culture of care in Campoo - Los € 25,000.00
Valles

Meeting with NGO: Interculturality and €70.00
prevention of hate speech (Fra 02/23)

Session: Proposals from NGDOs for working €52.50

with SDGs in the classroom. Course C109;
Education for Development and Social
Transformation: The SDGs in the new curriculum
framework (Fra 11/23)

Funding

Regional Govt. of Cantabria (Regional Ministry
of the Vice-presidency. Directorate General for
Development Cooperation)

Regional Govt. of Cantabria (Regional Ministry
of the Vice-presidency. Directorate General for
Development Cooperation)

Regional Govt. of Cantabria (Santander Teacher
Training Centre)

Regional Govt. of Cantabria (Santander Teacher
Training Centre)
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Title

Opening dialogues with the citizens of Caceres
on the human rights of women and migrants

THEY DECIDE: body, territory and peace

THEY DECIDE. Building feminist alliances
between El Salvador and Pamplona

The dimensions of water. Phase |l

Portable Scape Room: the dimensions of water
in Guinea-Bissau and El Salvador

Based on the rural | SPY game with a global
perspective: TEfGC tools for peaceful
coexistence

PROMOTE MOTION: displacement and refuge
from a human rights perspective

Sustainability with art: Women from words to
action in Burgos and the Global South

CODEFEST 2023 awareness workshop

Awareness workshops for the UBU Solidarity
Week

COODECYL International Volunteer Programme

10th meeting of Teachers for Development and
Global Citizenship of Castillay Ledn

In Search of Development

Accomplices. Awareness campaign to combat

hate speech among young people

THEY DECIDE: Colombia - Gipuzkoa. Women
defenders

Essential Africa Gipuzkoa- Gipuzkoako Afrika
Behar Beharrezkoa, 2023-2024 workshops

Schools Without Racism, Schools for Peace and
Development, Phase II): When escape is not a
game

Granted
€ 3,750.00

€35,000.00

€5,998.00

€3,000.00

€968.00

€18,000.00

€20,000.00

€4,032.00

€55.00

€150.00

€6,000.00
€200.00

€3,360.00

€54,782.00

€50,000.00

€3,200.00

€1,918.80

Funding
Céceres City Council (IMAS)

Xunta de Galicia (Direccion Xeral de Relacions
Exteriores e coa UE)

Pamplona City Council (Social Welfare and
Sports Department. Development Cooperation)
/Iruiako Udala (Ganaperaren Aldeko
Lankidetza. Gizarte Ongizate eta Kirol Alorra)

Valladolid Provincial Council (Area of Equal
Opportunities and Culture)

Valladolid City Council (Social Services and
Community Mediation Department, Social
Initiatives Service)

Regional Govt. of Castillay Ledn (Regional
Ministry of the Presidency, Gen. Directorate of
Instit. Relations and External Action)

Regional Govt. of Castillay Ledn (Regional
Ministry of the Presidency, Gen. Directorate of
Instit. Relations and External Action)

Burgos City Council (Municipal Management of
Social Services, Youth and Equal Opportunities)

NGDO Coordinator of Castillay Ledn

University of Burgos

NGDO Coordinator of Castillay Ledn

Regional Govt. of Castillay Ledn (Regional
Ministry of the Presidency, Gen. Directorate of
Instit. Relations and External Action)

University of Valladolid (International
Development Cooperation Fund)

Ministry of Inclusion, Social Security and
Migration - PGE

Provincial Council of Gipuzkoa/Gipuzkoako Foru
Aldundia

Donostia-San Sebastian Gity Council (Youth,
Education, Cooperation and Human Rights
Department)/Donostiako Udala

Donostia-San Sebastian City Council (Youth,
Education, Cooperation and Human Rights
Department)/Donostiako Udala



Title

Participation in the Basque programme for the
protection of human rights defenders. Support
to defender Guadalupe Yamilteh Hernandez
Carranza

Advice and participation in an international
discussion with specialists in the fight against
gender-based violence: the experience of the
Association des Femmes Juristas du Niger

Participation in the Basque programme for the
protection of human rights defenders. Support
to defender Guadalupe Yamilteh Hernandez
Carranza

Participation in round table

Granted
€5,249.00

€5,251.96

€1,500.00

€100.00

Funding

Zehar-Errefuxiatuekin Association

Provincial Council of Bizkaia (Cabinet of the

Deputy General)/Bizkaiko Foru Aldundia

Zehar-Errefuxiatuekin Association

HEGOALDETIK ENARAK KOOP ELK TXIKIA
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Moore Ibérica de Auditoria, S.L.P.

CIF: B79441994

Paseo de la Castellana 143, 7* planta
28046 Madrid

Tel:3491310404 6

e-mail: auditores@moor e.es
WWWw.moore.es

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE 2023 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Board of Directors and Members of ASAMBLEA DE COOPERACION POR LA PAZ:

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of ASAMBLEA DE COOPERACION POR LA PAZ comprised of the balance
sheet as at 31 December 2023, the income statement, the cash flow statement and the notes for the financial year
ended on said date.

In our opinion, the attached financial statements provide, in all material respects, a true and faithful image of the assets
and financial position of the Association as at 31 December 2023 and of the cash flow and balance and of the financial
year ended on said date in accordance with the applicable financial reporting regulatory framework (identified in note 2
to the financial statements) and, in particular, with the accounting principles and criteria contained therein.

Grounds of the opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the currently-applicable accounting rules issued by the regulatory
authorities for audits in Spain. Our responsibilities under these rules are set forth in more detail in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities when Auditing Financial Statements section of this report.

We are a separate entity from the Association in accordance with the ethical and independence requirements applicable
to our audit of financial statements in Spain, as required by the regulations governing auditing of financial statements.
Furthermore, we have not provided services other than auditing financial statements, nor have we been involved in
situations or circumstances which, in accordance with the provisions of the aforesaid regulatory dispositions, could have
compromised the required independence.

We believe that the accounting evidence we have obtained provides a sufficient and appropriate basis for our opinion.

R.0.A.C. No. S-0359 Registered in the Commercial Registry of Independent firm member of MOORE GLOBAL NETWORK LIMITED
Madrid in Volume 155, Sheet 167, page M-3148 Member firms in the world’s main cities
Transparency report at www.msmadrid.com.
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Key aspects of the audit

The key aspects of the audit are those which, according to our professional judgement, constitute the most significant
risks of material misstatement in our audit of the financial statements for the current period. We have addressed these
risks as a whole in the context of our audit of the financial statements in order to form an opinion of the latter, and we
do not express a separate opinion on said risks.

In our judgement, the following issue is the most important aspect of the audit and should be emphasised in our report.

- Analysis of the sources and destinations of financial resources obtained by the Association during the financial year

In view of the nature of the Association and the activities it has performed during the financial year, the aim of which is
to obtain resources for the fulfilment of the purposes defined in its articles of association, we consider it necessary to
verify the application of the resources obtained during the financial year under study.

Our work has consisted of the following tasks:

- Analysis and verification of the origin of the funds —primarily in the form of subsidies— received by the
Association by means of development of substantive evidence.

- Review and verification of the Association’s analytical accounting as set forth for each project executed and
developed in accordance with the aforesaid activity.

- Obtaining supporting documentation for the subsidies obtained.

- \Verification of proper compliance with the principles of revenue and expense matching and of accrual, in
accordance with the progress made in the execution of each of the projects awarded.

- Verification of proper documentation and supporting evidence for expenses associated with each of the
projects under analysis.

- Third-party reconciliation.

- Validation of the information contained in the Activity Report (together with its Annexes) attached to the
Financial Statements.

- \Verification of the adequacy of the information included in the notes to the Financial Statements.

Further information: Management Report

Further information consists exclusively of the Management Report for the 2023 financial year.

In accordance with its nature and all the information contained in the Financial Statements, the Association does not
need to draw up a management report since —according to the applicable regulations for non-profit entities— the function
of said report is covered by the section of the notes explaining the activity of the entity. The Association draws up its
Financial Statements in accordance with the requirements of the Ministry of the Interior, and the Management Report
does not form part of the reporting documentation required from Associations in the Public Interest.

R.0O.A.C. No. S-0359 Registered in the Commercial Registry of Independent firm member of MOORE GLOBAL NETWORK LIMITED
Madrid in Volume 155, Sheet 167, page M-3148 Member firms in the world’s main cities
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Responsibility of directors in relation to the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors of the Association is responsible for preparing the attached Financial Statements and ensure
that they reflect a true and fair view of the assets, financial position and results of the organisation in accordance with
the regulatory framework for financial information applicable to ASAMBLEA DE COOPERACION POR LA PAZ in Spain.
It is also responsible for implementing the internal control system it deems necessary to ensure that the preparation of
the financial statements is free from material misstatement due to fraud or error.

The Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Association’s capacity to continue as a going concern, for
disclosing matters related to the status of going concern and using accounting criteria consistent with the going
concern assumption unless said Board intends to either liquidate/dissolve the organisation or cease operations or has
no realistic alternative to doing so.

The Auditor’s responsibilities when auditing the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the currently applicable reporting regulations in Spain will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions that users make on the basis of the Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the currently applicable reporting regulations in Spain we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. Furthermore, we:

¢ identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the Financial Statements due to either fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures to address those risks and obtain audit evidence sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of failing to detect a material misstatement due to fraud
is higher than in the case of a material misstatement due to error, since fraud may involve collusion, falsification,

deliberate omissions, intentional misstatements or techniques to avoid internal control.

* familiarise ourselves with the internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design suitable audit procedures
depending on the circumstances, and not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
ASAMBLEA DE COOPERACION POR LA PAZ’s internal control methods.

¢ assess whether or not the accounting policies applied are suitable and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates and of the associated information provided by the Board.
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Madrid in Volume 155, Sheet 167, page M-3148 Member firms in the world’s main cities
Transparency report at www.msmadrid.com.
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b MOORE

e assess the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Financial Statements, including the information

disclosed, and whether the Financial Statements reflect the underlying transactions and events in a true and fair

manner.

e reach conclusions on whether the Directors’ use of the going concern accounting principle is appropriate

and, based on the accounting evidence obtained, on whether there is a material uncertainty about the entity’s

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor’s report to the relevant disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures

are inadequate, to express a modified opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor’s report. However, it may be future events or conditions that cause the Association to

cease to be a going concern.

We communicated with ASAMBLEA DE COOPERACION POR LA PAZ’s Board of Directors in relation to the scope and
timing of the planned audit, the most important findings of the same and any significant defects in the internal control

system that we may have identified in the course of the audit, among other things.

Among the significant risks that we reported to the Board, we determined those of the greatest significance in the audit

of the financial statements for the current period and which therefore constitute the risks that we consider to be the

most significant.

We described these risks in our audit report unless the legal or regulatory provisions prohibit public disclosure of the

issues involved.

MOORE IBERICA DE AUDITORIA, SLP
(Registered in the Official Register of Auditors
under number S-0359)

Daniel Gonzalez Clemente
(Registered in the Official Registry of Auditors
under number 220217)

Madrid, 12 june 2024

R.0O.A.C. No. S-0359 Registered in the Commercial Registry of
Madrid in Volume 155, Sheet 167, page M-3148
Transparency report at www.msmadrid.com.

AUDITORZS
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Auditoria, S.L.P.
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CORPORATE SEAL
Audit report subject to Spanish or
international audit regulations
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ASSETS

A) NON-CURRENT ASSETS
l. Intangible fixed assets
1. Development
2. Awards
3. Patents, licenses, trademarks and others
4. Goodwill
5. Computer applications
6. Other intangible fixed assets
II. Historical heritage assets
lll. Tangible fixed assets
1. Land and buildings
2. Tech. installations and other tangible fixed assets
3. Fixed assets in progress and advances
IV.Investments in real property
V. Long-term investments in group and associate
entities
VI. Long-term financial investments
1. Equity instruments
2. Loans to third parties
3. Debt securities
4. Derivatives
5. Other financial assets
VII. Deferred tax assets

B) GURRENT ASSETS

l. Inventory

II. Users and other debtors of the core activity
1. Users and other debtors of the core activity

lll. Trade debtors and other accounts receivable
1. Trade receivables for sales and services
2. Trade receivables from group and associates
3. Various debtors
4. Personnel
5. Current tax assets
6. Other credits with government agencies
7.Uncalled capital

IV. Short-term investments in group and associate
entities

NOTE

54

5.1

101

101

BALANCE

2023

€ 233,208.96
€6,636.58

€6,636.58

€137,189.28

€137189.28

€ 89,383.10

€18,254.99

€71,12811

€ 30,320,836.71

€ 13,726,530.85

€13,726,530.85

€ 147,298.83

€136,389.61
€10,909.22

SHEET

2022

€3,038,393.49
€12,574.65

€12,574.65

€146,332.29

€146,332.29

€2,879,486.55

€13,536.08

€2,865,950.47

€ 21,845,256.76

€ 14,657,084.64

€14,657,084.64

€140,472.70

€136,389.61
€4,083.09



ASSETS

V. Short-term financial investments
1. Equity instruments
2. Loans to group companies
3. Debt securities

4. Derivatives

5. Other financial assets
VI. Short-term accruals
VII. Cash and cash equivalents
1. Cash and banks
2. Other equivalent liquid assets

TOTAL ASSETS (A+B)

NET EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

A) NET EQUITY

A1) Capital and reserves
. Founding capital/Partnership assets

l. Reserves

II. Surplus from previous years
1. Remanente.
2. (Excedentes negativos de ejercicios anteriores).
IV. P/L for the financial year
A2) Restatements for valuation changes
|. Financial assets held for trade
Il. Hedging transactions

[Il. Others

A3) Subsidies, gifts and bequests received

. Subsidies

II. Donations and legacies

B) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
l. Long-term provisions
Il Long-term debts
Ill. Long-term debts with group and
associate entities
IV. Deferred tax liabilities
V. Long-term accruals

NOTE
101

NOTE

10.5

10.5

16

2023

€ 3,844,373.39
€497072.54

€ 3,347,300.85
€169,993.47
€12,432,640.17

€12,432,640.17

€ 30,554,045.67

2023

€ 30,263,017.34
€ 6,060,066.28

€6,049,626.50

€10,439.78

€ 24,202,951.06

€24,202,951.06

2022
€ 2,553,949.78

€2,653,949.78
€110,877.16
€10,382,872.48

€10,382,672.48

€ 30,883,650.25

2022

€30,615,822.83
€ 6,542,557.01

€6,539,203.05

€3,353.96

€ 24,073,265.82

€24,073,265.82

FINANCIAL REPORT // BALANCE SHEET
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NET EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

C) CURRENT LIABILITIES

l. Short-term provisions

II. Short-term debts
1. Bonds and other negotiable securities
2. Debts with credit institutions
3. Finance lease creditors
4. Derivatives
5. Other financial liabilities

lll. Short-term debts with group and associate
entities

IV. Beneficiaries - Creditors

V. Trade creditors and other accounts payable
1. Suppliers
2. Suppliers from group and associate entities
3. Sundry creditors
4. Personnel (remuneration pending payment)
5. Current tax liabilities
6. Other debts with government agencies
7. Prepayments received for orders

VI. Short-term accruals

TOTAL NET EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (R + B + C)

INCOME STATEMENT

A) PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
1. Revenue from core activity
a) User and affiliate’s fees
b) User contributions
¢) Income from promotions, sponsors and
collaborations

d) Operating subsidies, gifts and bequests involved

in core activity allocated to profit (loss) for the
financial year

e) Reimbursement of subsidies, gifts and bequests

2. Sales and other ordinary income from
business activity
3. Monetary aid and others**
a) Monetary aid from government agencies
b) Non-monetary aid

NOTE

101

NOTE

14

14

14

14

14

2023
€291,028.33

€5,706.18

€5,706.18

€ 285,322.15

€106,441.04

€178,881.11

€ 30,554,045.67

2022
€ 267,827.42

€ 8,253.55

€8,253.55

€ 259,573.87

€84,387.77

€178.30

€175,007.80

€ 30,883,650.25

INCOME
STATEMENT

2023

€ 14,280,592.93
€114,781.96

€540.32

€14,165,270.65

€ 33,360.38
(€ 8,939,950.50)
(€ 8,885,517.88)

(DEBIT) CREDIT | (DEBIT) CREDIT

2022

€ 12,743,554.49
€105,847.82

€3,829.39

€12,633,877.28

€ 95,868.18
(€ 7,908,754.66)
(€ 7,826,250.92)



INCOME STATEMENT

¢) Expenses from collaborations and the governing
body
d) Reimbursement of subsidies, gifts and bequests *
4. Variation in stocks of finished products and
products in progress**
. Own work capitalised
. Supplies*
. Other income from core activity
. Personnel expenses*
a) Wages, salaries and similar
b) Social security
¢) Provisions
9. Other expenses of core activity*
a) External services
b) Taxes
¢) Losses, impairment and changes in provisions for
trade transactions
d) Other current management expenses
10.Depreciation of fixed assets*
11. Capital subsidies, gifts and bequests allocated
to P/L for the financial year
a) Capital subsidies allocated to P/L for the financial
year
b) Capital gifts and bequests allocated to P/L for the
financial year
12.Excess provisions
13.Impairment and profit (loss) of disposal of fixed
assets**
a) Impairment and losses
b) Profit (loss) of disposals and others

o N o o

A.1) PROFIT (LOSS) FROM CORE ACTIVITY

14.Financial revenue

15.Financial expenses

16.Change in fair value of financial instruments

17.Exchange differences

18.Impairment and profit (loss) on disposal of
financial instruments

A.2) PROFIT (LOSS) FROM FINANGIAL TRANSACTIONS

A.3) PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXES (A.1+A.2)
19. Corporation tax **

A.4) VARIATION IN NET EQUITY RECOGNISED IN PROFIT
(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (A.3+19)

NOTE | (DEBIT) CREDIT | (DEBIT) CREDIT

2023
14 (€ 54,432.62)
14
(€ 3,632,844.82)
14 (€ 2,790,910.52)
14 (€ 841,934.30)
(€ 1,723,839.11)
14 (€ 1,704,615.75)
13.2 /14 (€ 18,141.88)
14 (€ 1,081.48)
51/54/14 (€ 34,441.26)
(€ 17,113.38)
€ 27,553.16
12
£ 21,553.16
€10,439.78
€10,430.78

2022

(€ 82,503.74)

(€ 3,111,630.92)
(€ 2,374,825.22)
(€ 736,805.70)

(€ 1,797,410.74)

(€ 1,794,162.69)
(€ 2,047.95)

(€ 1,200.10)
(€ 29,490.66)

(€ 7,864.31)
€11,847.47
(€ 629.20)

€ 11,218.27

€3,353.96

€3,353.96
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INCOME STATEMENT

B) INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ALLOGATED DIRECTLY TO

NET EQUITY

Financial assets held for trade**

. Cash flow hedging transactions**

. Subsidies received

. Gifts and bequests received

. Actuarial profit and losses and other
restatements**

6. Tax effect**

oA w N =

B.1) VARIATION IN NET EQUITY DUE TO INCOME AND
EXPENSES RECOGNISED DIREGTLY IN NET EQUITY
(142+3+4+5+6)

G) TRANSFERRED TO PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR

1.Financial assets held for trade**

2. Cash flow hedging transactions**

3. Subsidies received*

4. Gifts and bequests received*

5. Tax effect™

G1) VARIATION IN NET EQUITY DUE TO TRANSFERS
TO PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
(142+3+4+5)

D) VARIATION IN NET EQUITY DUE TO INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE ALLOCATED DIRECTLY TO NET EQUITY
(B.1+C.1)

E) RESTATEMENTS FOR VALUATION CHANGES

F) RESTATEMENT DUE TO ERROR

G) VARIATIONS IN FOUNDING CAPITAL/PARTNERSHIP
ASSETS

H) OTHER VARIATIONS
1) TOTAL VARIATION IN NET EQUITY FOR THE FINANGIAL
YEAR (A.44+D+E+F+G+H)

NOTE
* Negative amount
** May be a positive or negative amount

NOTE | (DEBIT) CREDIT | (DEBIT) CREDIT

2023 2022
€ 14,691,172.81 € 19,662,285.59
€ 14,691,172.81 € 19,662,285.59
(€ 14,165,270.65) (€ 12,476,349.19)

(€ 14,165,270.65) (€ 12,476,349.19)

€525,902.16 €7,185,936.40
(€ 406,656.70) (€ 537,058.34)
€ 129,685.24 € 6,652,232.02



AMOUNT OF
FUNDS BY
ORIGIN

NUMBER OF :
PROJECTS
ACCORDING TO :
ORIGIN OF :

Membership

1%

FU N DS State fees

institutions ./

Other private
funds

1%
Other
private
funds

Provincial
and local
institutions Regional

institutions

Regional

o institutions
Provincial
anel el €115,322.28 € 9,179,590.35
InSiCLeins Membership Regional
fees institutions

84 17
Provincial and Other private € 141,967.28 € 3,399,064.48
local institutions funds Other private Provincial and

funds local institutions
69 . 164 € 1,436,271.00 € 14,272,215.39
Regional General total
L State General total
institutions o

institutions

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

VARIATION IN
FINANCING

2016 2020
2200000000 e 516558800  €1047679597
20,000,000.00
2017 2021
15,000,000.00 €812490500  €10,886,566.94
1 .
0,000,000.00 2013 2022
500000000 £1051132000  €19,132,60210
2019 2023
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 €11,123,394.41 €14,272,215.39 57
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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTIONS
e European Union

STATE INSTITUTIONS
* Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Cooperation
¢ Spanish Agency for International
Development Cooperation - AECID
* Ministry of Inclusion, Social Security and
Migration
e European Social Fund (ESF)

REGIONAL INSTITUTIONS
REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF MADRID
* Department of Family, Youth and Social
Services
e General Directorate of Social Services
and Integration
e General Sub-directorate of Social
Projects, Volunteering and Cooperation
e Cooperation Area
GENERALITAT DE CATALUNA/
GENERALITAT DE CATALUNYA
e Catalan Agency for Development
Cooperation/Agencia Catalana de
Cooperacié al Desenvolupament
e Department of Equality and Feminism
GENERALITAT VALENCIANA
¢ Regional Ministry of Participation,
Transparency, Cooperation and Democratic
Quality/Conselleria de Participacio,
Tranparencia, Cooperacio i Qualitat
Democratica
REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF ARAGON
e Department of Citizenship and Social
Rights
¢ Directorate General for Development
Cooperation and Immigration
e Cooperation Service
REGIONAL GOVT. OF CANTABRIA
¢ Vice-Presidency and Regional Ministry of
Universities, Equality, Culture and Sport
¢ Directorate General for Development
Cooperation
REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF THE
BALEARIC ISLANDS/GOVERN DE LES
ILLES BALEARS
e Department of Social Affairs and Sports/
Conselleria d’Afers Socials i Esports
¢ General Directorate of Cooperation/
Direccido General de Cooperacio
REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF NAVARRE/
NAFARROAKO GOBERNUA
e Department of Social Affairs, Family, Youth
and Sports/Familia, Gazteria, Kirol eta
Gizarte Gaiak

¢ International Development Cooperation
Service/Garapenerako laguntza
GOVERNMENT OF THE PRINCIPALITY OF
ASTURIAS
* Regional Ministry of the Presidency and
Citizen Participation
e Asturian Agency for Development
Cooperation
REGIONAL GOVT. OF THE BASQUE
COUNTRY/EUSKO JAURLARITZA
* Regional Ministry of Justice, Equality and
Social Policies
e Basque Cooperation and Solidarity
Agency
REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF ANDALUSIA
¢ Regional Ministry of Equality, Social
Policies and Reconciliation
¢ Andalusian Agency for International
Development Cooperation (AACID)
REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF CASTILLA
Y LEON
¢ Regional Ministry of the Presidency
¢ General Directorate of Institutional
Relations and Foreign Action
REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF CASTILLA
LA MANCHA
¢ Regional Ministry of Social Welfare
REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF
EXTREMADURA
e Extremadura Agency for International
Development Cooperation (AEXCID)
XUNTA DE GALICIA
¢ Vicepresidencia e Conselleria de
Presidencia, Administraciéns Publicas e
Xustiza
¢ Direccion Xeral de Relacions Exteriores
e coa Uniéon Europea

LOCAL INSTITUTIONS
ISLAND, REGIONAL AND PROVINCIAL
COUNCILS
* Prov. Council of Avala/Arabako Foru
Aldundia
e Prov. Council of Bizkaia/Bizkaiko Foru
Aldundia
¢ Provincial Council of Gipuzkoa/Gipuzkoako
Foru Aldundia
¢ Prov. Council of A Coruna/Deputacion
Provincial de A Corufia
¢ Provincial Council of Badajoz
¢ Provincial Council of Caceres
¢ Provincial Council of Cadiz
* Provincial Council of Ciudad Real
¢ Provincial Council of Cérdoba
¢ Provincial Council of Guadalajara
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Provincial Council of Palencia
Provincial Council of Seville

Provincial Council of Valencia/Diputacio
Provincial de Valencia

Provincial Council of Valladolid
Provincial Council of Zaragoza

CITY COUNCILS AND MUNICIPAL
INSTITUTIONS

Albacete City Council

Andoain City Council/Andoiango Udala
Avilés City Council

Badajoz City Council

Balmaseda City Council/Balmasedako
Udala

Barcelona City Council/Ajuntament de
Barcelona

Basauri City Council/Basauriko Udala
Bilbao City Council/Bilboko Udala
Burgos City Council

Caceres City Council

Cadiz City Council

Carifiena City Council

Castellon de la Plana City Council
Ajuntament de Castellé de la Plana
Castrillén City Council

Ciudad Real City Council

Cdrdoba City Council

Coslada City Council

Deba City Council/Debako Udala
Donostia-San Sebastian City Council/
Donostiako Udala

Ejea de los Caballeros City Council
Errenteria City Council/Errenteriako Udala
Galdakao City Council/Galdakaoko Udala
Gijon City Council

Guadalajara City Council

Irin City Council/lrungo Udala
Cendea de Galar City Council/Galar
Cendeako Udala

Langreo City Council

Leioa City Council/Leioako Udalaren
Madrid City Council

Malaga City Council

Miranda de Ebro City Council

Monzon City Council

Ordizia City Council/Ordiziako Udala
Oviedo City Council

Palencia City Council

Palma City Council/Ajuntament de Palma
Pamplona City Council/lruieko Udala
Quart de Poblet City Council/Ajuntament
de Quart de Poblet

San Fernando City Council

San Fernando de Henares City Council
Sant Cugat City Council/Ajuntament de
Sant Cugat

Santander City Council

Seville City Council

Tafalla City Council/Tafallako Udala
Tarragona City Council/Ajuntament de
Tarragona

Toledo City Council

Valencia City Council/Ajuntament de
Valéncia

Valladolid City Council

Vitoria-Gasteiz City Council/Vitoria-
Gasteizko Udala

Zaragoza City Council

Lugo City Council

Santiago de Compostela City Council

UNIVERSITIES

University of A Corufia/Universidade da
Corufa

University of Burgos

University of Valladolid Other institutions
and collaborators

APS MAMA HAPPY

Asociacién Pro Inmigrantes de Cérdoba
CEIP Apdstolo Santiago

Chunta Aragonesista

NGDO Coordinator of Castilla y Ledn
Federacion Aragonesa de Solidaridad
(FAS)/Espacio de EpDCG (UNAQUI)
Solidarity and Cooperation Fund of
Mallorca/Fons Mallorqui de Solidaritat i
Cooperacié

Obra Social La Caixa



OUR COUNTERPARTS

BELGIUM

e Vrijbroekpark de Amberes COLOMBIA

¢ Fundacion Forjando Futuros (FFF)
CUBA

e Oficina del Historiador de la Ciudad de La

Habana (OHCH)
EL SALVADOR

¢ Asociacion Cristiana de Educacion y
Desarrollo (ALFALIT)

e Asociaciéon de Promotores Comunales
Salvadorefios (APROCSAL)

¢ Asociacion Fundacion para la Cooperacion

y el Desarrollo Comunal de El Salvador
(CORDES)
COMCAVIS Trans

e La Colectiva

¢ Organizacién de Mujeres Salvadorefias por
la Paz (ORMUSA)

¢ Fundacion Salvadorefa para la
Reconstruccion y el Desarrollo (REDES)

» Universidad Centroamericana José Simeodn
Canas

THE SPANISH STATE

¢ Associacié Catalana per la Integracio
d’Homosexuals, Bisexuals i Transsexuals
Inmigrants (ACATHI)

e Tarpuna SCCL GUATEMALA

* Asociacion Crecer (ASOCRECER)

e Cooperacion Regional y Proyectos de
Desarrollo (CREPD)

GUINEA-BISSAU

* Associa¢éo de Jovens para a Promocgéao
da Paz e a Cooperacao Transfronteirica
(AJPCT)

* Associacao Guineense de Estudos e
Divulgacéo das Tecnologias Apropiadas
(DIVUTEC)

MOROCCO

e AHLAM

¢ Association Thissaghnasse pour la Culture
et le Développement (ASTICUDE)

* Homme et Environnement (H&E)

e Union de I'Action Feminista (UAF)

NIGER
¢ Association des Femmes Juristas du Niger
(AFJN)
¢ Association pour le Secours aux
Populations Vulnerables (DIKO)
PALESTINE
¢ Palestinian Agricultural Relief Committees
(PARC)
¢ Palestinian Hydrology Group (PHG)
¢ Psycho Social Counselling Centre for
Women (PSCCW)
¢ Palestinian Association for Empowerment
and Local Development (REFORM)
e Trust of Programs for Early Childhood,
Family and Community Education (TRUST)
POLAND
¢ Ekopotencjat Wroctaw
PORTUGAL
e Zero Waste Lab
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC
e Centro de Estudios y Promocion Social
(CEPROS)
e Ciudad Alternativa
¢ |nstituto de Accion Comunitaria (IDAC)
¢ Instituto para la Autogestion y el Desarrollo
de Base (INADEB)
* Red Iberoamericana de Entidades de
Personas con Discapacidad Fisica
¢ Save the Children Dominican Republic
(SCRD)
SENEGAL
e Comité Régional de Solidarité des
Femmes Pour la Paix en Casamance
(USOFORAL)
e Union pour la Solidarité et I’'Entraide (USE)
TUNISIA
e Association pour le Leadership et le
Developpement en Afrique (ALDA)
e SHANTI
¢ Tunisian Association for Management and
Social Stability (TAMSS)
¢ Union Générale Tunisienne du Travalil
(UGTT)

PARTNER INSTITUTIONS
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BRANCHES IN SPAIN

ANDALUSIA
* Cadiz
Avenida Ledn de Carranza, 19, 7° A -
11011 Cadiz
Tel: 629 566 387
Email: cadiz@acppasamblea.org
Campo de Gibraltar (Algeciras)
Luis de Géngora S/N - 11207 Algeciras
Tel: 629 566 387
Email: cadiz@acppasamblea.org
Cordoba
Calle Ambrosio de Morales, 19, Bajo 1 -
14003 Coérdoba
Tel: 638 625 845
Email: cordoba@acppasamblea.org
Malaga
Centro Ciudadano Jack London, Pasaje
Jack London, s/n - 29004 Malaga
Tel: 663 982 293
Email: malaga@acppasamblea.org
Seville and Andalusia
Avenida Hytasa, 36, Edificio Toledo Il,
Segundo Piso, oficina 3 — 41006 Sevilla
Tel: 954 56 29 28
Email: andalucia@acppasamblea.org
ARAGON
e Zaragoza
Travesia Funes n° 8 - 50014 Zaragoza
Tel: 686 41 77 47
Email: aragon@acppasamblea.org
ASTURIAS
¢ ACPP Asturias
Calle Ruiz Gémez N° 10, 4° Oficina 2
33202 Gijon
Tlfo: 985.38.63.05 — Fax: 985.38.63.05
Email: asturias@acppasamblea.org
CANARY ISLANDS
* Santa Cruz de Tenerife
Plaza de los Curtidos N° 5, 4° A — 38005
Santa Cruz de Tenerife
Tel: 922 22 02 01
Email: canarias@acppasamblea.org
CANTABRIA
* Santander
Rualasal 1, 2° dcha, Oficina B — 39001
Santander
Tel: 942 286 272
Email: cantabria@acppasamblea.org

ACPP
OFFICES

CATALONIA
* Barcelona
Calle Arago 186, 2-4 — 08011 Barcelona
Tel: 93 268 14 96
Email: catalunya@acppasamblea.org

CASTILLA-LA MANCHA
* Albacete
Calle Hermanos Ferrando 3, bajo dcha —
02004 Albacete
Tel: 967 67 38 01
Email: castillalamancha@acppasamblea.org
¢ Guadalajara
Avenida. del Ejército N° 11C, 5° C - 19004
Guadalajara
Tel/Fax: 949 49 29 49
Email: castillalamancha@acppasamblea.org

CASTILLA Y LEON

¢ Valladolid
VIA LAB coworking, Calle de Recondo,
s/n - 47007 Valladolid
Tel: 983 96 01 43 / 983 02 42 87
Email: castillayleon@acppasamblea.org

e Burgos
Santander, 19, 6°A — 09004 Burgos
Tel: 947 269 649
Email: castillayleon@acppasamblea.org

BASQUE COUNTRY

¢ Bizkaia (Bilbao)
Calle lbarrekolanda 25, planta 12, mano
D - 48015 Bilbao
Tel: 944 44 32 07
Email: blb@acppasamblea.org

¢ Gipuzkoa (Donostia-San Sebastian)
Amara Coworking, Calle Maestro
Santesteban, n°3-4° - 20011
Donostia-San Sebastian
Tel: 619 39 48 14
Email: gipuzkoa@acppasamblea.org

« Alava (Vitoria-Gasteiz)
Calle Zalduondo 6, Escalera A, Piso 2B -
01006 Vitoria-Gasteiz
Tel: 618 232 985
Email: blb@acppasamblea.org



EXTREMADURA
e Badajoz
Avenida Joaquin Costa, 16 — 06001
Badajoz
Tel/Fax: 924 31 48 71
Email: extremadura@acppasamblea.org
GALICIA
* Santiago de Compostela
Rua das Galeras, 13, 2° piso, porta 4 -
15705 Santiago de Compostela
Tel/Fax: 881 97 73 39
Email: galicia@acppasamblea.org
BALEARIC ISLANDS
* Palma
Arxiduc Lluis Salvador, 7 Bajo -
07004 Palma
Tel: 620 039 886
Email: illesbalears@acppasamblea.org
MADRID
* Madrid
Calle del Principe, 12 — 28012 Madrid
Teléfonos: 91 530 28 70 / 91 468 04 92/
91 468 15 76
Email: madrid@acppasamblea.org
NAVARRE
e Pamplona
Avenida de Baranain 17, oficina 4 -
31008 Pamplona
Tel: 948 27 81 88
Email: navarra@acppasamblea.org
VALENCIA
¢ Alacant/Alicante
Calle Rosa Chacel, n°18, local C -
03008 Alicante
Tel: 650 869 656
Email: paisvalencia@acppasamblea.org
e Castello/Castellon
Avenida Doctor Clara Ne 8, 8° dcha -
12002 Castellon de la Plana
Tel/Fax: 650 869 656
Email: paisvalencia@acppasamblea.org
¢ Valéncia
Calle Alboraya N° 58, Piso Bajo Izda -
46010 Valéncia
Tel/Fax: 96 351 12 63
Email: paisvalencia@acppasamblea.org

ACPP OFFICES

INTERNATIONAL OFFICES

SENEGAL
* Dakar
Rué Loulou, N° 7, Fann Hock. Dakar.
Tel-Fax: (+221) 33.821.47.72
Tel-Fax: (+221) 33.991.67.58
Email: senegal@acppasamblea.org/
africaoccidental@acppasamblea.org
MOROCCO
¢ Tangier
ASSEMBLEE DE COOPERATION POUR
LA PAIX
Avenue Moussa lbnou Noussair, n°89
(Immeuble Venezuela) 2° Etage, N° 58
90010 Tangier, Morocco
Tel: +212 539934044
Email: marruecos@acppasamblea.org
EL SALVADOR
¢ San Salvador
Calle Colima n° 827, Colonia Miramonte
Tel: (+503) 25 19 37 33
Email: elsalvador@acppasamblea.org
GUINEA-BISSAU
* Bissau
Bairro de Belém, Rua da Escola
Portuguesa, C.P. n° 343
Email: guineabissau@acppasamblea.org
PALESTINE
* Ramallah - Al Bireh
6 Sharafa Street
Tel: +972 (0) 2 240 98 12
Email: middleeast@acppasamblea.org
ISRAEL
e West Jerusalem
16 Ha-Magid Street,1st floor, German Colony
Tel: +972 (0) 546 51 46 75/
+972 (0) 543 65 22 83
Email: middleeast@acppasamblea.org
TUNISIA
¢ Tunisia
9 Rué Teimour, El Menzah 1 - 1004 Tunisia
Tel: (+216) 55 521 254
Email: tunez@acppasamblea.org
REPUBLICA DOMINICANA
* Santo Domingo
Calle Cervantes n° 154. Gazcue.
Santo Domingo
Tel: +1 809-567-3351 (Extension 216).
Email: caribe@acppasamblea.org/
republicadominicana@acppasamblea.org 65



ACPP ORGANISATIONAL
CHART

GENERAL ASSEMBLY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHAIRPERSON: Mercedes de Castro Lépez-Villarino.
VICE-CHAIRPERSON: Sofia Bernardo Rédenas.
SECRETARY: Victoria Barrero Juan.
TREASURER: Jesus Blanco Sanchez.
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD: José Carlos Ceballos
Gomez; Vicente Gomez Aldea; Paloma del Hoyo
Sevulla; Pablo Minguez Lara; M2 Angeles Martinez
Felipe; Luis Villapun Pérez.

GENERAL COORDINATOR
Ana Arranz de Pablo

QUALITY REGIONAL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
AREA Angeles Alonso
Eliana Eskenazi

CRIME PREVENTION
AND COMPLIANCE

Alejandro Quifioa COMMITTEE
José M. Ruibérriz de Torres
Amaia Camacho
MEMBER incl&':\%“;:néﬂ? MASNUI;i%NFI:_ErNT GEOGRAPHICAL
SERVICE AREA STAFF AREA CONTACT
AREA
ACPP OFFICES ACPP OFFICES
IN SPAIN ABROAD
GALICIA VALENCIA THE CARIBBEAN
CENTRAL AMERICA
ASTURIAS ANDALUSIA AND COLOMBIA
CANTABRIA EXTREMADURA MIDDLE EAST
MEMBERS BASQUE COUNTRY CASTILLAY LEON MAGHREB
VOLUNTEERS NAVARRE CASTILLA LA WEST AFRICA
ARAGON MANCHA
INSTRUCTORS MADRID
CATALONIA

BALEARIC CANARY ISLANDS

ISLANDS MURCIA
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PERSONNEL AND

EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS

Permanent salaried staff

Average number | Tipo de contrato

1 100

14 100, 109, 189
39.51 100, 109, 189, 289
35.02 100, 109, 189, 200
2.31 200,100

Temporary salaried staff

Average number*' | Type of contract*?

0 401
1 401.402
1.90 402
1.35 502.520

Categoria o cualificacion profesional®®

GROUP 0. MANAGERS AND DIRECTORS
GROUP 1. MANAGERS AND DIRECTORS
GROUP 2. ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
GROUP 3. ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
GROUP 4. ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

Professional category or qualification*?

GROUP 1. MANAGERS AND DIRECTORS
GROUP 2. ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
GROUP 3. ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
GROUP 4. ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

Professional staff with service provision contracts

Average number** | Type of professional staff and nature of the services they

provide

72 Nature of services, code G and F

Volunteers

Average number*s | Activities in which they participate

95 Project execution and justification activities.

40The social security regime and the item for the
appropriate occupational accident and occupational
disease rate must be indicated when filling in the TC-2
documents.

“1To calculate the average temporary personnel, add
up the total number of weeks worked by temporary
employees and divide by 52 (weeks). This operation can
also be done as follows: average number of salaried
employees = average number of weeks worked /52.
“2The “type of contract” codes used to fill in the TC-2
documents must be indicated.

43The social security regime and the item for the
appropriate occupational accident and occupational
disease rate must be indicated when filling in the TC-2
documents.

“The average number of external professionals who
have provided services to the Association must be
indicated.

**In this section, the same criteria will be followed as
those used when calculating the temporary salaried
personnel.
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